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US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
12.09.11 - REGION 1 

Occupy Demonstrations 
Boston - reported yesterday - A court order preventing the City of Boston from evicting the Occupy Boston 
protestors has been lifted and Mayor Tom Menino has given the group until midnight tonight to move 
voluntarily. The location of the encampment and experiences from past enforcement actions indicate that if the 
encampment is forcibly removed by Boston Police there will be little impact on Federal facilities. UPDATE: 
The Occupy Boston demonstrators have peacefully moved out from Dewey Square. 
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US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

. DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
12.12.11 - REGION 1 

Occupy Demonstrations 
Boston - The encampment located at Dewey Square in Boston was closed by Boston Police on Saturday 
morning with 46 arrests. Police stated that those arrested were nonviolent and "very accomidating" to the 
officers. The organization has stated that it will continue its mission, hosting meetings and demonstrations at 
various locations. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1 :19 PM 

Occupy Products 

Importance: High 

RIAS-

At this time, this guidance is only for Intelligence Products and does not apply to any normal operational reporting. 

Special Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 

3/9/2012 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 08,2011 3:06 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: FPS IB 

Absolutely. I was going to try to call you to discus. Basically, this guy doesn't seem to have much of a following. Last couple times he tried to 
organize a protest only one person showed up and that was him. NYSP said he has a grand total of less than 20 friends/followers on Facebook 
and there is NO indication anyone wants to come help him with this thing. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 08,2011 3:04 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: FPS IB 

Thanks Are you ok with me pushing this out to the DHS I&A reps at the NH, VT and ME centers? 

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 2:06 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: FPS IS 

Gentlemen, 

Please see the attached FPS lB. It is provided for your situational awareness and may be shared with the agencies listed in the distro list. 

Additionally, please see the attached NYPD bulletin. It mayor may not have some relationship to the event described in the FPS lB. I'm 
including it because both events are supposed to take place on the same day. 

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. 

VIR 

Special Agent

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection And Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service

26 Federal Plaza

New York, NY 10278 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIIFOUO). This email message is intended for 
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law enforcement 
sensitive that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom ofInformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at telephone number

and immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 

3/912012 
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From: 

Sent: Friday, December 09,2011 9:49 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy The Borders 

You are all set to share that info with the Canadian agencies you've identified. Please feel free to call if you need anything or have any further questions. 

From
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:42 AM 
To
Cc
Subject: FW: Occupy The Borders 

As discussed, please find out if we can share subject info with our Canadian counterparts, RCMP I CBSA Integrated Border Enforcement Team (IBET). 

Thank you! 

Respectfully, 

96 Calais Road 
Hodgdon, ME 04730 

 . ~ .. _ .. _ .. _._ ... _._ ...... _ .. _ .. _ .. _. __ .. _._ .. __ .. _._ .. _ .. _ .......... ~._ ..... __ ... _.~ ........... _ ... _ .... ~ .... ~ ......... ~ ......... ~ .......................... . 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) I LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) 

The attached materials contain Department of Homeland Security Information that is "For Official Use Only". or other types of sensitive but unclassified information requiring protection against 
unauthorized disclosure. The attached materials will be handled and safeguarded in accordance with DHS Management Directives governing protection and dissemination of such information. At a 
minimum. the attached materials will be disseminated only on a "Need-to-Know" Basis and when unattended. will be stored in a locked container or area offering sufficient protection against theft. 
compromise. inadvertent access and unauthorized disclosure. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing electronic communication. The 
communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If 
you are not an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution. copying. or other use of this message is strictly 
prohibited. Regardless of how you received the information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments. any use by you must be for official purposes only and misuse may subject 
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From
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 7:07 AM 
To:
Subject: Fw: Occupy The Borders 

and you have been cleared for this. Any further dissemination, POC is All we have so far. 

Sent using BlackBerry 
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:00 AM 

To: 

Subject: Reporting for Occupy Protests 

RIAs, 

I know this is another duty added onto the many duties that you already have; however, this is only temporary. Soon there will be 
a reporting mechanism in place but until that happens we have to utilize the RIAs to report the activity of Occupy. Please utilize 
the DIB to report Occupy Activity. Thank you so much for your dedication and hard work, it is greatly appreciated. 

Also I would like to thank each and every one of you for reporting on Occupy yesterday with such short notice. 

SS/ A

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) 
Federal Protective Service (FPS)
Washington, DC 20528 

3/9/2012 
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UNCLASSIFIEDII FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

VS Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

FRS INFORMATIONBULLETIN 

Date: 12/07/2011 
Report Number: 02-IB-005-12 
Source: FPS, Other LE 
Prepared By: SA
Approved By: Chief

Dissemination List: 

No Public or Media Dissemination 

(V) POSSIBLE "OCCVPY" PROTEST AT V.S. BORDER CROSSINGS 

(V) Person of Interest: 

(V) Possible Protest: 

(U/IFOUO) The Federal Protective Service/Threat Management Branch (FPS/TMB) has received information 
indicating the person pictured above is attempting to gather support on the internet for a possible "occupy" style 
protest that would occur at U.S.lCanadian border crossings on 12 December 2011. In an online posting 

stated, "We will be preparing flyers to go to truck stops and colleges, we will block the access from 
Canada from Watertown to Maine." has dubbed his intended protest "Operation Close the 4th Coast." 

(V) Holmes background: 

(UIIFOUO) A criminal history check indicates has been arrested at least six times. Five of these 
arrests occurred in relation to "Occupy Albany" events. In these instances, was non-compliant with 
law enforcement directions to leave New York State owned property where he was protesting. There is no 
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indication is violent or carries weapons however on at least one occasion wore a mask 
during his protest and subsequent arrest. has additional criminal history relating to a burglary charge 
and conviction. 

(U) Assessment: 

(UIIFOUO) This information has not been independently verified and is being provided for situational 
awareness has previously carried out his stated intent to protest. However, does not have 
a significant following of any sort. It is unknown at this time if will be successful in staging his 
intended protest or, ifhe does, where he will protest or how many other people will participate. At this time 

has not sought nor has he received a permit from the General Services Administration which would 
be required in order for him to legally protest on federal property. 

* Information is subject to change with little or no notice. 
Date of Report: 
12/07/2011 

NOTE: The FPS Threat Management Division (TMD) recognizes that Americans have constitutionally 
protected rights to assemble, speak, and petition the government. TMD safeguards these rights and only reports 
on First Amendment protected activities for operational planning in the interest of assuring the safety and 
security of the demonstrators, public, federal buildings and its occupants. 

For further information or dissemination guidance, contact: 
Special Agent
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US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
11.08.11 - REGION 1 

Occupy Demonstrations 
Boston, MA - On Nov. ih, Occupy Boston participated in a 30 person march directed at the Association for 
Financial Professionals conference being held in Boston. This march did not impact Federal facilities, however 
Boston Police reported the group blocked traffic and taunted officers throughout the march. 

Worcester, MA - On Nov. 6th
, 20 Occupy Worcester demonstrators were arrested after remaining within a city 

park past the City's regular lOpm closing of the park. Several Occupy demonstrations within New England 
have mentioned coordinating a march to show solidarity for those arrested, though nothing specific has been 
announced. 

Other Occupy encampments within Region 1 include: 
Hartford, CT 
New Haven, CT 
Augusta, ME 
Portland, ME 
Bangor, ME 
Manchester, NH 
Rutland, VT 
Burlington, VT 
Fitchburg, MA 
Providence, RI 

There are no significant actions planned by any of these encampments. 
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US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
11.09.11 - REGION 1 

Peaceful Activist Demonstrations 

Boston, MA - On November 9th
, 2011 11 :00 AM: Rally to Protect Medicare, Medicaid, Social Security with 

Mass Senior Action. Occupy Stands with Workers against "Super Committee" Cuts at the Wang Theater (279 
Tremont St). This rally is sponsored by Mass Senior Action and Mass Home Care amongst other groups. 
Several labor unions, including teachers and nurses, organized by United for Justice with Peace, will transport 
senior citizens to the Wang. United for Justice with Peace is also calling for a 12:30 PM protest of the Super 
Committee outside Sen. John Kerry's office (One Bowdoin Sq). Approximately 300-400 protesters participated 
in this march which traveled to both Sen. John Kerry's and Scott Brown's office. A small delegation was 
allowed to meet without incident with Senator Browns staffers in the lobby of the John F Kennedy Federal 
Building. 
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Occupy Demonstrations 

Historical. 
Boston, MA - On Nov. 7th, Occupy Boston participated in a 30 person march directed at the Association for 
Financial Professionals conference being held in Boston. This march did not impact Federal facilities, however 
Boston Police reported the group blocked traffic and taunted officers throughout the march. Worcester, MA­
On Nov. 6th, 20 Occupy Worcester demonstrators were arrested after remaining within a city park past the 
City's regular lOpm closing of the park. Several Occupy demonstrations within New England have mentioned 
coordinating a march to show solidarity for those arrested, though nothing specific has been announced. 

Boston, MA November 9th
, 2011. 

6:00 PM - 8:00 PM, 9 November 2011: FSU Workshop: The Practice of Non-Violence and Civil Disobedience 
(Occupy Boston). According to the Occupy Boston calendar entry for this event, participants will meet at the 
South Station mezzanine in the event of bad weather. 

6:30 -7:30 PM, 9 November 2011: Protest Michelle Rhee at Symphony Hall (301 Mass Ave) 

7:00 PM - 10:00 PM, 9 November 2011: Occupy Harvard. Harvard will be holding a rally and General 
Assembly in front of the John Harvard Statue in the Harvard Yard. 

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

DAIL Y INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 

Occupy Demonstrations 

11.18.11 - REGION 1 

Overview of Occupy Movement within New England. 

MAINE - The Occupy Maine movement includes actions in Augusta, Portland and Bangor. There 
have been no actions conducted that have impacted Federal facilities. Of note, a "chemical reaction 
bomb" was tossed into the Portland camp on October 24th. There were no injuries, minor property 
damage did occur and there have been no arrests made. Since that time, there have been no other 
attacks or assaults directed at any of the Occupy Maine locations. 

VERMONT - The Occupy Vermont movement included past actions in Rutland and Burlington. 
There have been no actions conducted that have impacted Federal facilities. There was no physical 
encampment located in Rutland. 

On November 1 ih, 2011 Occupy Burlington advertized a "March for the U.S. Postal Service and its 
Union Workers. March begins at 1715 hours from the Post Office located at Pearl Street and Elwood 
Avenue. A Speak OutlTech In at 1800 hours at Edmungs Middle School followed by a VWC "Put 
People First" community meeting at 1930 hours. 

"Occupy Burlington" movement also has a protest scheduled at the branch office of a national bank 
on Friday. The location of the bank (Pine & Bank Streets in Burlington, VT) is in the general vicinity of 
three GSA-leased offices (VT8098, VT8105 & VT8119). The GSA-leased offices are all more than a 
block away from the scheduled protest. Additionally, none of the offices are very visible and do not 
generally deal with the public. The locations are located near the site of the past "occupation" 
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encampment, but there were no reported incidents relating to the GSA-leased space. Based on the 
situation, it appears that the threat against the locations is low. 
RIA Note: As of Monday 1111412011the encampment located in the City Park area of Burlington VT 
has been closed down. There were no reported issues with the closing of this encampment. 

NEW HAMPSHIRE - The New Hampshire movement was centered at Veterans Park in Manchester, 
NH. This park was located one block from the Norris Cotton Federal Building. All Occupy protesters 
have vacated this area and have not returned. There have been no Occupy New Hampshire events 
that have impacted Federal facilities. 

BOSTON, MA - The Occupy Boston protest continues at their Dewey Square location. This park is 
located about X mile from the Williams Coast Guard Building and to date has not significantly 
impacted any Federal facility in the Boston area. On November 1, Occupy Boston marched to the 
Moakley Federal Courthouse and participated in a peaceful protest with the Tarek Mehanna support 
group. 
RIA Note: On 1111612011 The Occupy Boston movement is seeking a restraining order in Suffolk 
District Court in an attempt to head off any attempts by the City of Boston to take down and remove 
the protesters from the Dewey Square encampment. On 1111712011 Suffolk District Court granted 
Occupy Boston a temporary restraining order from which prevents the City of Boston from removing 
the protesters from the Dewey Square encampment. This order does not apply to the city ability to 
remove protesters in the even t of an emergency such as a riot, fire or other public safety emergency. 

HARTFORD & NEW HAVEN, CT - The Occupy Connecticut protest continues to occupy the 
following locations, Turning Point Park Hartford, CT and 165 Church Street New Haven CT. FPS 
assets in Hartford CT have reported declining numbers of occupy members in recent weeks. 

Boston Events Scheduled for Friday, 18 November 2011 
• 5:00 PM - 6:30 PM, 18 November 2011: Rape Crisis Response Training. Courtesy of BARCC. 
(Occupy Boston) 

• 5:00 PM, 18 November 2011: According to Harvard University PO, Newt Gingrich will be at the JFK 
School of Government for an event at 5:00 PM. Harvard University PO has noted that the Occupy 
Harvard group has called for a protest at this event. The BRIC will continue to monitor. 

• 5:00 PM, 18 November 2011: Occupy Harvard General Assembly at Johnston Gate. 

• 6:00 PM - 8:30 PM, 18 November 2011: Occupemos el Barrio (OEB) Meeting at 28 Paris St. East 
Boston, the Lamb's of Christ Baptist Church. 

Boston Events Scheduled for Saturday, 19 November 2011 
• 10:00 AM - 8:00 PM, 19 November 2011: Student Service Day at Occupy Boston. This event is 
being sponsored by Students Occupy Boston; they are encouraging those who have questions 
regarding the Occupy movement or would like to get involved to stop by Dewey Square on Saturday 
to learn about the movement, volunteer and get to know members. 
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• 12:00 PM, 19 November 2011: Rally to Oppose Repression and Super Committee Cuts. This march 
will meet at Dewey Square and march to Senator Kerry's office. Some endorsers include: Mass 
Nurses Association, UAW Local 879, CWA Local 37083. 

• 7:00 PM, 19 November 2011: General Assembly (Occupy Boston) 

Boston Events Scheduled for Sunday, 20 November 2011 
• 6:00 PM, 20 November 2011: An offshoot of Occupy Boston calling themselves Occupy JP will have 
a second GA meeting at Spontaneous Celebrations (45 Danforth St). 
RIA Note: A hearing was held at Suffolk Superior Court in front of Judge McIntyre. The judge ruled in 
favor of Occupy Boston for a temporary order prohibiting the BPD from dismantling the Dewey 
Square location unless there is a fire, medical emergency or outbreak of violence. A full hearing on 
this matter will be held on 1 December 2011. 

Boston Events Scheduled for Monday, 21 November 2011 
10:30 AM -11 :30 AM, 21 November 2011: Student Immigration Movement - Rally 
Against Deportation. A rally will take place at the JFK Federal Building at 15 Sudbury St. 
RIA Note: At this time, FPS R1 TMB has not received any information from GSA indicating a permit 
has been requested for this event. There is no estimate on number of participants. 

Springfield Events Scheduled for Monday, 21 November 2011 
All day, 21 November 2011: Springfield No One Leaves. March on Wall St. Banks. 
Occupy Boston is organizing a bus to travel to Springfield, MA to support the Occupy 
Springfield in a march. Group will meet at the corner of Central and Morris Streets in the south 
end of Springfield. Local PD reports the march is starting at Main and Worthington Streets, then 
march to downtown banks. Start time tentatively at 1300 hours. 
RIA Note: The exact march route for this event is unknown, however it should be noted in addition to 
the Federal offices located at 1550 Main Street, the Federal Courthouse at 300 State Street is within 
1 mile of the meeting point at Central and Morris Streets. 
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US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAIL Y INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
11.22.11 - REGION 1 

Occupy Demonstrations 

Overview of Occupy Movement within New England. 

MAINE - The Occupy Maine movement includes actions in Augusta, Portland and Bangor. There 
have been no actions conducted that have impacted Federal facilities. 

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
NH. This park is located one block from the Norris Cotton Federal Building. All Occupy protesters 
have vacated this area and have not returned. There have been no Occupy New Hampshire events 
that have impacted Federal facilities. 

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Page 1 of2 

NON RESPONSIVE

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line



UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

MASSACHUSETTS - The Occupy Boston protest continues at their Dewey Square location. This 
park is located about % mile from the Williams Coast Guard Building and to date has not significantly 
impacted any Federal facility in the Boston area. 

Boston Events Scheduled for Monday, 22 November 2011 
None. 

Springfield Events Scheduled for Monday, 22 November 2011 
None. 

CONNECTICUT - The Occupy Connecticut protest continues to occupy the following locations, 
Turning Point Park Hartford, CT and 165 Church Street New Haven CT. FPS assets in Hartford CT 
have reported declining numbers of occupy members in recent weeks. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Page 2 of2 

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line



UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAIL Y INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
11.23.11 - REGION 1 

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
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Boston Events Scheduled for Wednesday, 23 November 2011 
None. 

Springfield Events Scheduled for Wednesday, 23 November 2011 
None. 

CONNECTICUT- The Occupy Connecticut protest continues to occupy the following locations, 
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
11.25.11 - REGION 1 

Occupy Demonstrations 

Overview of Occupy Movement within New England 

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
park is located about X mile from the Williams Coast Guard Building and to date has not significantly 
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

Recent of Occupy Movement Activity within New England 

BOSTON, MA- On 25 November 2011, approximately 30 individuals departed Dewey Square and 
marched through Downtown Crossing and then to the Prudential Center. The group set up tables of 
"free stuff' at Belvedere St and Huntington Ave. and was requested to move their tables / materials 
from private property onto city property, to which they complied. The group stayed at this location for 
about 1 hour with their tables and then departed and headed back to Dewey Square. 
RIA Note: No impact on Federal facilities. 
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US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

, DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 

Occupy Demonstrations 

12.05.11 - REGION 1 

Boston - Protestors have attempted to introduce a large, all-weather tent to the encampment. Boston Police has 
advised that this type of structure is not permitted. News media is reporting that the city could potentially shut 
down the demonstrations as a result of this activity. 
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

12.06.11 - REGION 1 

Boston - Reported 12/5 - Protestors have attempted to introduce a large, all-weather tent to the encampment. 
Boston Police has advised that this type of structure is not permitted. News media is reporting that the city 
could potentially shut down the demonstrations as a result of this activity. UPDATE: The group removed the 
all-weather military style tent from the area after police advised that it would be seized if set up. The group will 
file appropriate permit applications. 

Hartford, CT - City officials have given the group in Hartford until 6pm to vacate their encampment. The 
Mayor has stated that recent reports of drug use and violence, including a recent sexual assault, have lead to his 
decision to evict the protestors. Some protestors have indicated they intend to occupy another location, while 
others have stated an intention to stay and be arrested. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, November 17, 20113:54 PM 

Re: PPB Briefing 
Attachments: image001 .jpg: image002.gif 

Copy ... I am sti ll cranky, wet, cold and tired!! 

Jk see you guys tomorrow. 

Federal Pro tective Service 

32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday. November 17, 2011 06:45 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: PPB Briefing 

Thank seeya tomorrow 

federal Protecti ve Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave . S . 
federal t'lay , ItlA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 3:02 PM 
To:
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 

Portland PO made numerous arrest today around the city related to the occupy movement. So fa r no federal 
facilities have been targeted and no issues for FPS. I will be leaving short ly and be in the office tomorrow. 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
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From
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 03:59 PM 
To
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 

StiJi secure in Portland. No issues affecting our property. Protesters are targeting the banks in downtown. 
Eugene has about 100 occupy folks marching around downtown. 

3212S 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 03:08 PM 
To
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 

Protest at the waterfront broke up and the demonstrators splintered off into several groups heading for the 
banks in downtown. We are still standing tall at Terry Shrunk and no issues for FPS at this time. 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 201111:58 AM 
To
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 

Port land arrested 10 protesters at the bridge. No vio lence just civi l disobedience at the bridge. After the arrest 
are made the group plans on marching around and hitting the banks. No impact to federa l facilities at this time. 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

2 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
sent: Thursday, November 17, 201111:37 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 

About 1S0 protesters at the bridge ... Port land PD shut it down to all traffic and having a standoff with the group. 
No issues with any FPS faci lities at this time. 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
sent: Thursday, November 17, 201111 :17 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: PPB Briefing 

Copy. thanks .... 

Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave . S. 
Federal \'lay , I'IA 98001 

From:
sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:12 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 

All is quiet ... Only 8 people so far have shown up at the Steele Street bridge. 4 on each side. No other activity 
around the city to report. We are secure at TS and all the local DO's have been contacted and briefed about the 
possible shut down. The PSOs have been briefed and instructed what to do if protesters try to get into their 
facilities. 
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Federal Protective Service · 

32125 32nd Ave. S. 

Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:06 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: PPB Briefing 

It's Bam ... .. anything blowing up downtown? Bridges? 

Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Secur ity 
32125 32nd Ave . S . 
Federal t'lay , WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4:30 PM 
To:
Subject: Fw: PPB Briefing 

Fyi 

Federa l Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 07:27 PM 
To: 

Subject: PPB Briefing 

Pon land Police Bureau held <l J pm briefing regarding tomorrow 's planned events. 

I. Unions an.: planning on marching on to the steel bridge tomorrow at Sam according (0 the Union 
Liaison. 

2. Unions wish 10 occupy the bridge and SlOp a ll mass transit. 
3. PPB has been directed by the Assistan t Chic rthat the bridge occupat ion will not be allowed. 
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4. Unions arc staging on the cast side orthe bridge with Occupy Port land staging on the west side 
or tlll: bridge. 

5. PPB will deploy several teams, includ ing olltside agency teams, to make arrests and maintain 
control of the bridge. 

6. Occupy Portland has plans of 8- lOman groups walking throughollt downtown Port land and 
seiz ing se"eral di fTc rent banks. 

fPS should be prepared for protestors near/adjacen t to Terry Shrunk Plaza for unplanned marches 
by Occupy Ilorltand. 

Special Agent

Federal Protective Service 

National Protection and Programs Directorate 

Department of Homeland Security 

620 SW Main

Portland, OR 97205 

"The true Soldier fi ghts not bec<llIse he hates whal is in front of him. but because he loves what is 
behind him." -G . K. Chesterton 

"No man is above the law and no man is below it: nor do we ask any man's pemliss ion when we ask hi m 
to obey it."-Theodore Roosevel t 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Update 

19-4, thanks 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

----- Original Message ----­
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2911 09:29 PM 
To: 
Subject: Terry Shrunk Update 

All, 
Terry Shrunk remains secured. 
No others changes at this time. 
Sincerely 

------Original Message-----­
From: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update 
Sent: Nov 16, 2011 5:35 AM 

Good morning, 
All is well at the Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
Secured 
No changes at this time 

Federal Protective Service 
National Protection Programs Directorate U.S Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement 
sensitive (lES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be 
considered for official use only (FOUO.) 

___________________ ,From: Sent: Monday, November 
14, 2011 6:23 PMTo: 

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update 
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FP$ 
Her e is t he latest status i n Terry Shrun k Plaza. . 
No Intelligence i ndicating any action directed at Terry 

No other changes at this time Respectfully, 

Federal Protective Service 

628 SW Main Street Suite
Portland, OR 97205 
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Terry Shrunk Pl aza is secure 
Shrunk at t his time 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Thanks

FP$

Tuesday. November 15, 20116:16 PM 

Re: Terry Shrunk Update 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From:
sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:52 PM 
To:

Subject: Terry Shrunk Update 

FPS

Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 

• There was one small protest at City Hall across from Terry Shrunk today. There was no direct effect on Terry 
Shrunk. 

• Terry Shrunk Plaza is secured 

• The sidewalks surrounding Terry Shrunk are still fenced 

• No other changes at this time 

Respectfully, 

Federal Protective Service 

620 SW Main Street Suite

Portland, OR 97205 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, November 15, 20119:30 AM 

RE: Occupy Portland 

Thanks 

Federal Protective Service, 
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S . Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98eB1 

- ----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2911 9:06 AM 
To: 
Subject : Occupy Portland 

All 1s quiet this morning at Terry Shrunk Plaza . 
t heir parks (2 officers per corner). We will be 
shortly and make a determination on our staffing 
told that Portland plans on keeping the fence up 
week. Still trying to confirm this however . 

Federal Protective Service -
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

Por t l and PO has minimum staffing around 
meeting with Portland PO command folks 
needs for Terry Shrunk Plaza. We have been 
around Terry Shrunk plaza until early next 
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From: 
Sent: Monday. November 14, 2011 5:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: Fw: Terry Shrunk 

FYI - latest is that all is quiet 1n POX . We will still be maintaining 24 - 7 coverage for a 
while until we're fairly certain the situation has calmed for the long term. 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Monday, November 14 . 2911 97:15 PM 
To :
Subject : Terry Shrunk 

All is quiet and no issues at the park or around downtown. 
shortly and the night shift will be taking over at 6 pm. 
home tomorrow from both shifts if all 1s quiet . 

Portland PO is downsizing around the parks as well. 

Federal Protective Service -
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

Day shift will be securing 
We will be sending a few folks 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 14, 2011 11 :18 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment 

The only ·Occupt event that has already and may impact federal property in R-l0, is in Portland, Although there is still 
some protest activity in Portland, it is currently focused on the city and not toward federal property or facilities for the most 
part. After the evictions from the city and federal parks, many of the protesters have regrouped in Pioneer Square Park, 
which is in downtown Portland and across the street from federal Pioneer Courthouse which is a level 4 facility with 
exclusive jurisdiction. At this point, there is no indication of protest activity targeting that facility, but it could become a 
target of convenience due to its location. We will continue to have 24r7 coverage in Portland for the next few days to 
assess the situation and remain prepared to respond to any of our facilities that may be targeted or impacted. 

Regards, 

Federal Protective Service, 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 7:16 AM 
To

Cc:

Subject: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment 

Good Morning RO, I ORO" 
As "Occupy" type protests continue to occur throughout the nation, several law enforcement organizations have 
undertaken steps to di scontinue Occupy encampments within their jurisdictions or are in negotiations with 
demonstrators to close them down. 

As these activities are undertaken by your local law enforcement partners, has requested that 
Regional Directors continue to assess the potential impact that these events may have at I near federal facilities 
within the Fr S AOR. 

Once you have completed your assessment, please provide TMD
and I a synopsis of any potential Occupy events or LE activities that may occur this week within your 

region that may also impact our facili ties. 
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Thank you for your assistance concerning this maHer. 

Best Regards, 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

All, 

Monday, November 14, 2011 9:03 AM 

FW: URGENT; Portland New Info 

Just so you are aware, I was copied on a few GSA emal1s yesterday and they were upset by the 
fact that the city of Portland decided to fence Terry Shrunk Park along with the city parks. 
I'm not sure what GSA may do in response, but it' s clear this has touched a nerve . 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S . Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal way, WA gaeel 
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Original Message 
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2811 82:55 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: Portland New Info 

All, 

I just received a call from who informed me that the city of Portland has decided to 
evict the Occupy folks now rather than Tuesday night as previously planned. Only about 158 
people remained and the city decided the time to move was now . 

The city has also decided to fence TS i n addition to the city parks. This is the first we've 
heard of this decision and not sure of t he GSA position relative to this new development . 

We'll keep you posted as we learn more. 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Monday, November 14, 20115:48 AM 

RE: Terry Shrunk Update 

Terry Shrunk Plaza is secured. 
Portland PO assigned 2 squads ( Officers) to the Terry Shrunk Plaza and conducted roving patrols around the fenced 
line. 
AI 2100. 50 to 100 demonstrators marched around the park they were occupying and continued this every 90 minutes 
until 0130. 
At 0130, the demonstrators disbursed and Portland PO cut down to a minimum crew. 
At 2200, Day shift cleared the Terry Shrunk Plaza for the day and will return at 0600. 
At 2200, Night shift secured the Terry Shrunk Plaza and conducted foot and vehicle patrols. 

Night shift Personnel: 

Respectfully , 

Federal Protective Service 
National Protection Programs Directorate 
U.S Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

This message (includ ing any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official 
use only (FOUO.) 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 6:38 PM 
To:

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update 

FPS
Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
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• Terry Shrunk Plaza has been secured 
• The sidewalks surrounding Terry Shrunk have been fenced 
• Starting at 2200 hrs there are five FPS Inspectors assisting PPD in keeping Terry Shrunk secure. 
• No other changes at this time 

Respectfully. 

Federal Protective Service 

620 SW Main Street Suit
Portland, OR 97205 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sunday, November 13, 20117:01 PM 

Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Excellent news, thanks 

FPS
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2911 06:54 PM 
To;
Subject: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

All, 

I just arrived at Terry Shrunk and have been briefed by on the situation. 
Al l is secure at this time . 

Terry Shrunk Plaza has been fenced by the City along with the other 2 parks . We will have 
officers and agents on duty until Ie pm and then officers working the graveyard shift. 
Portland PO i s going to have officers on duty at the parks tonight and in reserve. 

We will continue with t he 24 x 7 coverage at the park until Wednesday when we will assess the 
situation. 

Bottom line no one got hurt and "all is secure" and FPS did an excellent job!! 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave . S. 
Federal Way, WA 98991 
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From: 
Sont: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sunday, November 13, 201 1 3:17 PM 

Re: Terry Shrunk 

Thanks When you get to Portland please pa ss on my thanks to for the excellent job 
he and his troops are doing. 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent : Sunday. November 13, 2011 96 :07 PM 
To : 
Cc: 
Subject : Terry Shrunk 

Just finished talking to Foster and Terry Shrunk Plaza is secure . 2 protesters had to be cut 
from the barrel and then turned over to FPS. 

FPS cited both individuals for failure to comply with directions and then released. Portland 
PO asked FPS on scene to take the lead on citing these individuals . 

Foster also reports that Portland i s going to put a fence up around Terry Shrunk Plaza. The 
fence should be going up soon. 

1 am en route to Portland to get an assessment of the situation. 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way. WA 98881 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sunday, November 13, 201 11 :33 PM 

Re: Portland New Info 

Our Area . 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message - --- -
From : 
Sent : Sunday, November 13. 2011 04 :19 PM 
To: 
Subject : Re: Portland New Info 

Thanks 
Who 1s on the scene for us? 

DUPLICATE
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From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 20119:55 AM 
To: 

Sub].ct: Re: No Fence for Terry Schrunk 

Va, were aware o f that.. .no big surpri se . 

From:
sent: Sunday, November 13, 201112:44 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: No Fence for Terry 5chrunk 

All , 
See below. GSA has decided not to fence Terry Shrunk. 

From:
sent: Saturday, November 12, 20111:58 PM 
To
Subject: Fw: No Fence for Terry 5chrunk 

I assume you know about this decision, but I'm sending just in case. 
Please give me a call if you want to discuss. 

From :
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:33 PM 
To:
Cc:
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6)

NON DHS MATERIAL REFER GSA



Subject: Re: Additional Info 

Sorry to be so late, but I've behind the wheel for the past four+ hours, so no texting while driving. 

With little or no damage to repair in Terry Shrunk (TS), with no fund ing to prov ide such a fence, and as we wou ld permit 
responsible people to use TS, we do not plan to construct any fencing in TS. We wi ll need to rather quickly reexamine 
our policy as to requiring a permit, and not allow camping, etc., in TS as a result of our recent experience with the unsafe 
and unhealthy condit ions of the Occupy Portland encampments. We trust that FPS and PPB wi ll continue to support that 
position. 

From
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 05:19 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Add itional Info 

Gents, 

We've touched base with PPB and will be working with them as their plan is developed. One of the items the PPB 
Commander reported was that the city wiil be fencing off their parks, but has no plan to fence of Terry Shrunk, although 
they strongly suggest the government do the same. We will plan on having sufficient personnel available during and after 
the operation, to discourage personnel from re-occupying , especially if fencing TS is not practical for whatever reason. 

There were a total of 10 tents in TS this morning and just after the mayor's announcement, four of them left and moved to 
the city parks to show solidarity with the main encampment. May be a good sign. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32 125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sunday, November 13, 20118:55 AM 

Subject: Re: Portland 

I hadn't seen that, but your calion whether to go down or not. There was only one tent on 
TS per Fosters report this morning. Hopefully the biggest challenge will be the folks with 
the barrel. 

FPS
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

----- Original Message ----­
From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: 
Subject: Portland 

Have you watched the news on channel 2 NWnews channel •••• Looks like the parks are emptying 
and clean up is under way ••• A few hanging on, but most are leaving. I'm going to monitor 
today and see if I need to go down, may be a non-event ••••• 
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From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 6:46 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sublect: 

latest update . 

FPS

Fw: Terry Shrunk Update 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 09:35 AM 
To
Subject: RE: TerT'{ Shrunk Update 

FPS

Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 

• There is one tent with an undetermined amount of people inside. 

• Hatfield Courthouse PSO reported that they found rocks hidden in the outside fountains of the courthouse last 
night The rocks have been secured. 

• There is a 55 gallon barrel with people locked to it 

• There is a tarp like canopy over the people chained to the barrel. 

• There appears to be a pile of people in sleeping bags and tarps surrounding the barrel. Unable to determine 
how many people at this time, as most of them are asleep. 

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

Saturday, November 12, 201 1 6:41 PM 

Fw; Terry Shrunk Update 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wi reless 

From:
Sent: saturday. November 12. 2011 08:42 PM 
To:
Subject: Terry Shrunk Update 

FPS 

Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 

o There is a gathering of approximately 150 people on the brick part of Terry Shrunk. Apperenlly 
celebrating. 

o There are five tents with an undetermined amount of people inside. 
o There is a 55 gallon barrel with people locked to it. 
o There is a tarp like canopy over the people chained to the barrel. 
o Unable to determine how many people a locked to the barrel, due to the tarp structure covering it. 
o No other changes at this time 

Respectfully, 

Federal Protective Service 

620 SW Main Street Suite

Portland, OR 97205 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

will do. 

FPS 

Saturday, November 12, 20113:13 PM 

Re: If something happens .. .. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2011 06 :08 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: If something happens .... 

should anything happen at Terry Shrunk Park, please pepper and 
myself. I am now in PhiladelphIa, where I will be until I head to Phoenix on Wednesday 
afternoon. 

I may be out of reach , due to the difference in time zones, so please do reach out to all 
four of us. 

Thanks, and let's hope it goes more smoothly than what I sensed yesterday. 
Good luck to all involved. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

latest update on PDX. 

FPS

Saturday, November 12, 2011 7:13 AM 

Fw: Terry Shrunk Update 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From:
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2011 09:37 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update 

FPS

Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 

• There are five tents with an undetermined amount of people inside. 

• There is a 55 gallon barrel with people locked to it. 

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

Friday, November 11, 20118:25 PM 

Re: Terry Shrunk Update 

They have no plan to do that and when it was discussed, GSA was not excited abou t the prospect. 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From :
sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 09:48 PM 
To:

Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Update 

Zero chance, they've already weighed in on that option being out 

From
sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 08:58 PM 
To:

Cc: 
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Update 

Thanks what are the chances that the GSA regiona l folks will erect a fence around TSP after the eviction? 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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From
sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 08:44 PM 

To:
Cc:
Subject: Fw: Terry Shrunk Update 

l atest Occupy Portland update. 

FPS

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From:
sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 08:19 PM 
To:

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update 

FPS

Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 

• Per Portland Police they will be starting the removal of Occupy Portland on Tuesday 
(11/15/11) night starting at approximately 2200 hrs. 

• said there will be a supervisor's briefing at Central Precinct on Tuesday at approximately 1300 
hrs. They are requesting FPS supervisors to attend. 

• said PPD will start the push from Terry Shrunk Plaza and work north. 

• said PPD EDU will be the ones cutting the protestors free from the barrel. As they have the 
equipment and training for this. 

• wanted to stress the importance of GSA closing Terry Shrunk, as PPD will be using Oregon State 
Trespass Law to remove the protestors. 

• said it would be paramount for GSA to also fence Terry Shrunk Ptaza, just like they will do the 
other two parks. A re-opening date to be determined at a later point. 

• also stressed that the actual removal date and time are not public information for operational 
security reasons. 

• There are two tents with an undetermined amount of people inside. 

• There is a 55 gallon barrel with people locked to it. 

• There is a tarp like canopy over the people chaineclto the barrel. Approximately two persons currently locked to 
the barrel. 

• There are approximately six people gathered around the barrel. No other people in Terry Shrunk at this time. 
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

FYI 

Thursday, November 10, 20113:49 PM 

FW: KGW Inquiry 

federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32 125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federa l Way, WA 98001 

from:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Fwd: KGW Inquiry 

We have been contacted by the Portland media and have provided our statement in our response. so it is now 
pub lic and can be shared. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:
Date: Thu, Nov 10, 20 11 at 2:36 PM 
Subject: KGW Inquiry 
To

FYl- KGW TV has asked for GSA comment on thi s morning's announcement by the Mayor. I've shared our 
statement (see below). 

Also of interest - following this morning's news conference the protesters marched to City Hall. See 
story hup:llwww.kgw.com/news/Occllpv-Port land-133567753.html 

"The General Services Administration, mindful of the first amendment rights of Americans, has a continuing 
obligation to protecting the health and safety of the general public, protesters and federal employees on Federal 
property. We have been in communication with the Mayor of Portland and respect hi s judgment. TI1e Federal 
Protective Service will act in concert with the Portland Police Bureau in taking action if necessary to clear 
protesters in federally-owncd Terry Schrunk Plaza." 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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I will keep you posted on additional media inquiries. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, November 10, 2011 2:39 PM 

TIming 

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

Thursday, November 10. 2011 2:10 PM 

RE: Occupy Portland Status 

Will do. Wilt 6 am and 6 pm (our lime) work for you? 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
sent: Thursday, November 10, 20111 :54 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

just briefed the boss on the plan . He is on board but requested periodic updates (every 12 
hours) on events occupying in Portland . Could you all put together some type of simple report to 
send up, starting this Saturday morning? We don't want to be a burden but there are a lot of eyes on 
this and he wants to make sure we are informed. 

Thanks , 

Federal Protective Service 

From:
Sent: Thur<day, November 10, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: 
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland Status 

FYI. GSA press statement on Portland and further down is message t

Federal Protective Service 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:11 PM 
To: 
Cc
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

Here is the latest statement from GSA. 

As promised in my vOicemail, here is the statement that GSA will use to respond to media inquiries. We do not plan to 
distribute this statement proactively. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. My desk and cell phone numbers are listed below. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Status 

Thanks. Concur. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 03:54 PM 
To
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Status 

I spoke with again this afternoon. As noted in the emails be low, GSA's position, as communicated by its 
continues to be that protestors can remain in Federal park so long as there are no "soundly 

based" public safety or hea lth concerns. is seeking clarification from GSA on who is supposed to determined 
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whether there are "soundly ba sed" public safety or hea lth concerns. For now, at least, what and J suggest is the 
following: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(5)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



Page 58 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:35 PM 
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Conf call 

Thanks for the update. A follow up request from PPB was for tile press statements from FPS and GSA to 
include a reference to the timing of the city's eviction deadline so that there is no ambiguity about when the 
enforcement of laws within TS Plaza will be in effect. I left a message with at GSA as well. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:27 PM 
To:
Cc: Mos

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Conf Call 

I am told that it was during the Q & A that he mentioned the order would apply to Shrunk Plaza as well. 

GSA HQ has a press release drafted and pending release. If we haven't been in touch with them on the release, their 
contact person at GSA HQ is I am told. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 201112:06 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Conf Call 

I have not.
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20111:02 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Conf Call 

Sir. 
I have already reached out to He and his team are working this. 

Very Respectfully, 

Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW.
Washington, DC 20536 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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From
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 20111:10 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Schrunk Plaza 

All, 

There are no restroom facilities in Shrunk Plaza and no port-a-potties have been brought in to that particular park. The 
masses will quickly overwhelm the small park with no facilities. Since the city has made the determination that health 
conditions warrant their action, ? We're almost at the 11th hour (note the 
connection to armistice daylveterans day) and trying to get an assessment would likely be very problematic and agencies 
might be somewhat shy to weigh in as we have already seen. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
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Page 63 redacted for the following reason:
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-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:15 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Portland USAO 

At this point, Multnomah County has not been involved in enforcement efforts and to the 
knowledge of our Portland Commander, haven't been asked to assist in future efforts J except 
that the County runs the jail where any protesters taken into custody will be lodged. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal WaYJ WA 98001 
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-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: ThursdaYI November 10 1 2011 9:40 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Portland USAO 

I hadn't heard anything about Multnomah county involvement at this point but will find that 
out and let you and know. 

Thanks for the info. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal WaYI WA 98001 
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-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 9:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Portland USAO 

We've been informed by Portland Police Bureau that the mayor and police chief will hold a 
news conference tomorrow to announce the eviction. It is likely they will act 72 hours after 
the announcement unless they give a specific time at the presser. 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 
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Original Message ----­
From: 
Sent: wednesdaYJ November 99J 2911 97:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Portland USAO 

Folks J I talked to the boss about this a few minutes ago and he asked for some additional 
information. 

What occurred that has caused the PPB to consider removing the Occupy folks from the city 
parks (I heard something earlier about a fire bomb)? 

Did the PPB approach the local AUSA or vis versa? 

What is PPB's next stepsJ what will initiate the eviction? Or have they just have enough of 
these folks violation laws and it's time to go? 

we're on for 9739 tomorrow morning to brief the boss on this. 

Thanks 
------Original Message-----­
From:
To: 
To: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Portland USAO 
Sent: Nov 9J 2911 18:15 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal WaYJ WA 98991 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)
(b)(5)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c



Page 68 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 04:38 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Portland USAO 

On a side note, is there anything from this experience that points to the need for any additional regulations to be added to 
those already in draft form?

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

Wednesday, November 09, 2011 1 :54 PM 

Subject: Re: 72 hour notice 

Not sure. Mayor and Chief PPB were to meet today to discuss what to do next. Business 
community and PD want this to end. City Park commission being sued by business folks because 
they are loosing business. Six tents in Schrunk park, one just set up a few hrs ago. 
Protesters still holding onto barrel. 

Original Message ----­
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 89, 2811 83:15 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: 72 hour notice 

18-4, I would assume then that an eviction from the city parks is not imminent? 

Federal Protective Service, 
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98881 

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 89, 2811 1:13 PM 
To: 
Subject: 72 hour notice 

Looks like the notice was not the 72 hour notice, but guidelines the Mayor wanted, like tent 
height, controlling certain elements, etc. A new updated copy of crimes associated with 
Occupy Portland will come out Friday. 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 09,2011 2:49 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Portland USAO 

Thanks, 

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

Wednesday, November 09, 2011 9:55 AM 

Subject: Re: FW: Open Source Updates of Occupy Portland 

Thanks This is a large part of what I want to talk to you about after and I talk with our agency CoS, and then 
the mayor. 

I talked with late yesterday. He has my number and knows where to find 
me. If he or his boss want to jump over me, I'm sure that would welcome their call. 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 09,201111:30 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: FW: Open Source Updates of Occupy Portland 

Our Portland met with the U.S. Attorney's Office today and the as well as 
the wanted to know who DOJ could call to change the current stance of allowing protesters 
to set up camp in Terry Shrunk. It appears the firebomb may well cause the city to act which would likely significantly 
impact the federal property. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From
Sent: Wednesday, November 09,2011 8:27 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: FW: Open Source Updates of Occupy Portland 

Thanks Keep the report coming. We'll be talking soon. We talked to the Commissioner and are awaiting 
a conversation with our CoS before returning the mayor's call. We will likely need to talk immediately 
afterwards. Stay tuned. 
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On Wed, Nov 9, 2011 at 8:16 AM, wrote: 

[§j 
FYSA 

Federal Protective Service

National Protection & Programs Directorate 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

32125 32nd Ave. S. 

Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 7:35 AM 
To: 
Subject: Open Source Updates of Occupy Portland 

Below are the links to two updated news stories concerning Occupy Portland. 

I. The subject pictured below damaged a parked police vehicle and was arrested at Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
This was the subject who was previously reported as being anned with a hammer building the pallet at 
Terry Shrunk. who had been kicked out of the other Occupy Camp across the street. 

http://www.kptv.com/story/ 15992687 /three-arrests-at -occupy-portland-camps 

2 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c



o =.-------------

2. The below story concerns the use of a Molotov cocktail used against a downtown business structure. 
PPB is already investigating reports of the manufacture and possession of Molotov cocktails in the 
Occupy Portland camps. 

http://www.katu.com/news/locaI1133529518.html 

3. The crime rate in the immediate area in and adjacent to the Occupy Camps have increased by 18% 
according to local officials. 

Federal Protective Service 
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National Protection and Programs Directorate 

Department of Homeland Security 

620 SW Main

Portland, OR 97205 

"The true Soldier fights not because he hates what is in front of him, but because he loves what is 
behind him." -0. K. Chesterton 

"No man is above the law and no man is below it; nor do we ask any man's permission when we ask him 
to obey it."-Theodore Roosevelt 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 08,2011 9:54 AM 
To
Subject: RE: Update of Terry Shrunk Plaza Observations 

Thank you for the excellent recap of the Occupy Portland event as it impacts federal property. Can you (or 
provide this type of info on a daily basis? 

Thanks again, 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 08,2011 9:40 AM 
To
Subject: Update of Terry Shrunk Plaza Observations 

Period Covered 11/7/2011 1600-2200 hours at Terry Shrunk Plaza. 

1. Verbal confrontation between white male building a wooden pallet for a new tent against six 
other white males, dressed in typical "anarchist" attire, including some faces being covered. 
Lone white male was armed with a hammer, which he was utilizing to build the wooden pallet. 
Anarchist reported that the white male had been thrown out of the main Occupy Portland Camp 
for being a thief and trouble maker. Verbal confrontation ended with anarchists taking back 
some of supposedly stolen wood planks. 

2. One of the subjects chained to the barrel, is clearly mentally ill as he continually stated to SA 
that the Mexican and Russian Mafia were out to kill him and that FBI agents had 

informed him to get "the fuck out of the park". 

3. A local subject, known as "red guy", appeared intoxicated and disrupted the Occupy Portland's 
"entertainment period" by doing his own boom box music and dancing with chemical sticks 
(glow in the dark). "Red guy" left of his own accord. He has been cited in the past by FPS for 
being intoxicated on federal property. 

4. A mentally disturbed subject repeatedly interrupted the Occupy Portland General Assembly 
meeting by yelling incoherently and flailing his arms and punching himself. SUbject had 
bruising on his face and smelled as ifhe had not bathed for a prolonged period of time. 
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5. Another mentally disturbed individual attempted to disrupt the General Assembly speaker, but 
was calmed down by other protestors. The subject knelt down in the middle of the group 
throughout the remainder of the assembly with occasional outbursts. 

6. A member of the protestor "peacekeepers" was armed with a military style K-Sar knife on his 
right ankle and dressed in military fatigues. 

7. A subject approached SA and stated he wanted to help keep the peace and began speaking 
about a new religion he created and rambled incoherently. SA irected subject to contact 
the FBI for further guidance. 

8. A member of the protestor "safety team" approached SA and Portland Police Bureau 
officers and stated three anonymous protestors reported a male was amled with a handgun and 
presently in the Chapman park area. PPB advised the "safety team" member that the witnesses 
needed to approach law enforcement to verify their observations before any law enforcement 
action could be addressed. 

9. During the general assembly, a debate was conducted regarding police presence and actions. 
Some members supported law enforcement presence and felt safer and encouraged cooperation 
to root out the criminal clement from the parks. Other members voiced their hatred and distrust 
toward the PPB and Federal Law Enforcement. No decision was made regarding their future 
interaction or cooperation with law enforcement. 

10. A total of five tents were completed as of 2200 hours. Approximately a dozen individuals were 
chained or surrounded the barrel. Approximately another 20 individuals were located 
throughout the remainder of the park engaged in conversations or loitering. 

11. PPB Commander was on scene and discussed the situation with SA The concern of 
what would occur to Terry Shrunk Plaza if the city parks were eventually cleared was discussed. 
It is evident that unless FPS was prepared to take simultaneous action with PPS (if and when 
that occurs) against the parks, the main encampments would all move to the Plaza and quickly 
overwhelm the space and create numerous safety and health issues and would easily overwhelm 
FPS assets. 

On 11108/2011, Mayor Sam Adams stated in an official letter, that the occupation of the parks could not 
go on indefinitely. 

Federal Protective Service 

3 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6), (b)(7)c

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
behind him." -G. K. Chesterton 

"No man is above the law and no man is below it; nor do we ask any man's pennission when we ask him 
to obey it."-Theodore Roosevelt 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, November 07,2011 2:26 PM 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland /I Terry Schrunk Plaza 

Gents, 
Most of the meeting addressed specific FSC agenda items. Commissioner mentioned the Occupy protests 
and the Occupy Portland matter specifically to He stated that it would be GSAs intent to 
seek permits from individuals who wish to conduct protest activity on GSA property, but if they would not 
comply with the request to obtain a permit that it was GSAs position that they should not be forcibly removed. 
Mr stated he did not expect FPS to disregard acts of criminality committed by protesters on GSA 
property. Nothing was mentioned about reimbursement by GSA to FPS regarding increased security I 
enforcement activities associated with the 24-7 encampment of protesters on GSA property. 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: 
Sent: Monday, November 07,2011 5:14 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland II Terry Schrunk Plaza 

I was at a meeting at FEMA and missed this one. can you provide with an 
overview of the meeting? Thanks 

Federal Protective Service 

From:
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5: 13 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland / / Terry Schrunk Plaza 

Anything worthwhile that you can share come from the meeting with GSA today? 

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
Sent: Monday, November 07,2011 7:44 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Occupy Portland / / Terry Schrunk Plaza 

Good Morning
will be attending the GSA / NCR FSC meeting this afternoon that 

traditionally chairs. It not unusual for o bring up National GSA / FPS matters during these meetings. 

In anticipation for this meeting and other discussions going on, can you provide us ground truth on the current 
status of Occupy Portland Activities? Additionally, if the circumstances are now that we have an encampment 
of protesters on GSA property, will there be additional financial considerations IRT FPS security requirements 
that may need to be addressed? 

The Oregonian (Sunday, 06Novl1 / 1752), Article titled: "Occupy Portland Protesters Lock Up Another Night 
in Terry Schrunk Plaza": 
http://blog.oregonlive.com/portland impact/print.html?entrv=/20 11 / II/occupy portland protesters loc.html 

Best Regards, 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sunday, November 06, 2011 7:04 AM 

Re: Terry Shrunk 

It was bound to happen with this group . 

FPS
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 01:Se AM 
To: 
Subject: Terry Shrunk 

We have one officer working and will have 2 coming on tomorrow. 

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

Will keep you posted . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Saturday, November 05, 2011 2:48 PM 

Re: POX 

All Quiet ... We are operating 24 X 7 thru tonight . 

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 980S1 

Original Message ----­
From: 
Sent: Saturday, November as, 2011 11:59 AM 
To: 
Subj ect: POX 

Any occupy folks try to move in when we were not there la st night? 

FP$ 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:47 PM 

Subject: Re: Demonstration-PeacefuI/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 10-110039099 

The boss meets with Monday afternoon. In the interim I would as the GSA regional folks 
if they intend on providing a permit for them to protest/demonstrate in the park. 

Hang in there brother, we'll have you an answer on Monday . 
------Original Message------
From : 
To : 
To : 
Subject: RE: Demonstration- Peaceful/Unplanned -$pot Report-Region 10-110039099 
Sent: Nov 3, 2011 15 :30 

Any idea of a timeline on when FPS may be able to straighten this out with GSA? We ' re 
looking at continuing 24/7 coverage for a few days to ensur e we maintain a presence so that 
these Occupy folks don't get a foothold on federal property. 

So far they have been on federal property for a couple of protests, but have not attempted to 
set up camp again since our enforcement action on Tuesday morning. That may well change if 
our presence there diminishes, so our plan is to continue at least through the weekend -
especially if you t hi nk you may be able to find a better solution with GSA at your level. 

Federal Protect i ve Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate U, S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave . S . 
Federal way, WA 98001 

-----Original Message--- -­
From:
Sent : Wednesday, November 02, 2011 5:52 PM 
To: 
Subject : Re: Demonstration-Peaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 10-110039899 

Awesome ....• thanks for t he top cover 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 87:48 PM 
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To: 

Subject : Re : Demonstr ation -Peaceful/Unpl anned-Spot Report-Region 10-110039099 

Thanks . We got the lawyers involved in the GSA issue. They are preparing a 

------Original Message Tr uncated------
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

DD

Wednesday, November 02, 2011 8:36 AM 

RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional I Area 
Commissioners IRT MOccupy" Demonstrations 

Please take a look at the info I forwarded you th is A.M. from R-IO to ascerta in i f there are any questions 
regarding the info provided. 

Thanks 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:03 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional ! Area Commissioners IRT 
"Occupy" Demonstrations 

I believe we've copied you on all the emails regarding the issues we've had concerning the Occupy Portland situation. Do 
you have everything you need from us or can we provide something else? We haven't had any Occupy events in any 
other city in the Region that have impacted federal properties at this point - only Portland. 

Thanks, 

Federa l Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 96001 

From: 
sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 6:47 AM 
To:
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Cc: 

Subject: RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional! Area Commissioners IRT 
"Occupy" Demonstrations 

RDs/DRDs, we are briefing this afternoon and need specific details from you on when and 
where you have had "Occupy" demonstrations/protests at or near GSA faci lities with in your region , 
and approximately how many individuals participated in the event. 

So, your response should look something like this: 

October 1, 2011 Occupy Washington Ronald Reagan Building approx 
1,000 participants 

Please provide this to (cc'd above) NL T 1300 hrs (EST) 
today. 

Let know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Federal Protective Service 

From: 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:53 PM 
To:

Cc: 

Subject: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional! Area Commissioners IRT 
"Occupy" Demonstrations 

Good Afternoon RDs / DRDs, 
For your situational awareness ... requested FPS HQ to provide an informational brief 
pertaining to the "Occupy" type demonstrations to Regional I Area GSA Commissioners who will be 
participating in a TELCON with scheduled for Wednesday afternoon, November 2nd

. The 
FPS brief is intended to provide a general overview of past demonstrations nationally and the impact these 
events have had on federal facilities. 

For coordination purposes, please advise TMD and I if you become aware of an 
emergent issue within your Region that may be a topic of discussion by GSA leadership during the Wednesday 
FPS briefing. Thank you in advance. 

Best Regards, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:00 AM 

RE: Portland Update 

Agree, don't want FPS to be in the middle on this issue. Have asked to discuss with to help us 
develop a position on how we will handle this matter. 

From:
sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:44 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: Portland Update 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01,2011 07:36 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Portland Update 

Thanks great write-up. 

From
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 07:08 PM 
To
Cc:
Subject: Portland Update 

Gentlemen, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

That works better. 

Tuesday, November 01, 2011 2:02 PM 

RE: Some questions on federal charges 

(Code of Federal Regulations) 
{Title 41 , Volume 29] 
(Revised as of July 1 , 2010] 
From the U. S . Government Printing Office via GPO Access 
[CITE : 41CFRI02-7 4. 385) 

[Page 213) 

TITLE 41 -- PUBLIC CONTRACTS AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

CHAPTER l02--FEDERAL MANAGEMENT REGULATION 

PART 102 74 FACILITY MANAGEMENT- -Table of Contents 

Subpart C_Conduct on Federal Property 

Sec . 102 - 74 . 385 ~lhat is the policy concerning conformity with official signs and 
direc tions? 

Persons in and on property must at all times comply with official 
s i gns of a prohibitory, regulatory or directo ry nature and with the 
lawf ul direction of federal police officers and other authorized 
i nd i vi duals . 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Some questions on federal charges 

41 e FR 102-74.385, I be lieve. 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:53 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Some questions on federal charges 

When I google this I get an 41 CFR 102-75.385 I get an FAA rule ... is that the right number? 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4;46 PM 
To: 
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Subject: RE: Some questions on federal charges 

II is a violation of a federal regulation governing conduct on federal property (41 CFR 102-75.385) It is not a felony, it is a 
federal violation though, prosecuted by the U.S. Attorney's Office and can result in a fine imposed by the court and 
imprisonment for not more than 30 days, or both. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32 125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:38 PM 
To:
Subject: Some quest ions on federal charges 

A Portland TV station is asking about the "failure to follow the lawful order of a federal police officer" citation. 

- What does it mean? 
- Is it a federal charge? 
- Is it a felony? 
- Would they possibly face jail time? 

If anyone has the answer, feel free to give me a ca ll . 

Office of Public Affairs, U.s. Department of Homeland Security 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:22 PM 
To:
Subject: federal charges in Portland's Schrunk Plaza from this morning 

This is the no te we reportedly got f rom you (through a Portland Police Bureau spokesman ): 

My question is w hat does that mean ? 
Are t he charges felonies? 
Would they face possible j ail t ime? 

ON THE RECORD (attributable to FPS spokesman) 
''The Federal Protective Service (FPS) responded in coordination w ith the General Services Administration 
(GSA) and the Portland Police Bureau this morning to enforce the prohibition of overn ight encampments at 
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Schrunk Plaza in Portland, Oregon, while protecting the safety and security of all involved. After repeatedly 
asking the campers to leave, FPS arrested ten individuals, who were dted for failure to follow the lawful order 
of a federal police officer. n 

Thanks for any help you can give me. 
I have a 3:45 (PDT) deadline. 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday. November 01 , 2011 10:06 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

do you know when the protesters began to "encamp" on the park? 

Federal Protective Service 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:28 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Occupy Portland 

All, 

As reference to the impact that Portland has already experienced from the protests to date, the following numbers are of 
Portland Police Bureau calls for service, arrests and reported crimes related to the Occupy Portland demonstration 
located in the Lownsdale and Chapman Parks adjacent to Terry Shrunk plaza. These statistics are from the Portland 
EOC open source reporting tool on 11/112011 and cover dates from 10/10 to 10/31 . It may be reasonable to infer that we 
will likely experience similar issues should the encampment move to the federat property. 

Arrests 
16 

Littering/Disturbance 
11 

Trespass 
4 

Drug 
31 

Public Nudity/Decency 
8 

Assaults w/ weapon 
6 
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Assault (includes assault on pregnant female) 
6 

Domestic Violence 
3 

Medical Emergencies 
5 

Mental Hold/Detox (includes subject threatening to suicide by cop) 
5 

Health and Welfare 
2 

Health and Welfare (children) 
6 

Vehicular reports/citations 
3 

Vandalism (includes multiple vandalism of LE vehicles) 
7 

Robbery 
1 

Fire/Environmental/ChemicaUHuman Waste 
6 

Brandishing a Firearm 
1 

Gun Reported 
1 

Sexual Assault 
1 

Not included in the vandalism category is the damage to treesllandscaping and the multiple garden plots dug out of the 
park lawn for community gardening. 

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

Tuesday, November 01, 2011 9:06 AM 

Protest update HQ needed 

Emailing you, will call shortly. Been on the phone a few times with and then twice with 
and the Director this AM already. 

I'm headed to the dentist at ea0e, was south of Olympia about e53e so should be close. 

Will call you, as not sure this will get through, I have no emails on my BB still ••• 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, November 01, 2011 8:33 AM 

Subject: RE: Last update of the night... 

Can you throw something together laying out the discussion you had with yesterday? 

Federal Protective Service 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 11:07 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Last update of the night ••• 

Just FYI - Since the boss is going to talk to today, he's on this email chain that 
was sent to me at 10:20 last night that I didn't receive until just after 4:88 this morning 
when I got up. As it turns out, it was a bit late since our folks were already in mid­
operation when I got the message to them. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98991 

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2911 19:29 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Fw: Last update of the night ••• 
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Please take no action of any kind until we can talk tomorrow. A quick status report would be 
welcome, and while got the buildings reversed, being across from a 
vacant building might be a blessing. 

I'll want to discuss what the City of Portland might do since they have concurrent 
jurIsdiction. 

Talk to you in the morning. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, November 01 , 2011 7:48AM 

Cc: 
Subject: Re: Two questions 

Thank you Si r. 

From:
sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 09:43 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Two questions 

We arrested 10 people for failure to obey the lawful direction of a Federal police officer after they were told to leave the 
park because camping was prohibited. Approximately 10 other people chose to leave and were allowed to depart. The 
10 arrested were transported from the scene, processed and released after being issued a citation - although one of the 
10 had an outstanding arrest warrant and was transported to the Mullnomah County jail. 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way. WA 98001 

From:
sent : Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:38 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Two questions 

Sir, 

How many people did we arrest and what does the citation state (charge/s)? 
Have they been released? 

Very Respectfully, 

Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite
Washington, DC 20536 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, November 01 , 201 1 5:19AM 

RE: Portland 

Can one of you all give me a calion my cell

Thanks, 

Federal Protective Service 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:39 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Portland 

Talked with the boss about this new GSA twist. He asked that you all contact the AUSA for advise on 
what to do.

Nice way to wake up, huh? 

Federal Protective Service 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:28 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Portland 

Thanks. I hated to do it but gave AC a call to get the low down on events this morning. I'll 
give the boss a heads up and ask that you all just keep us posted on events. Sounds like you will 
have your hands full. 

Federal Protective Service 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:25 AM 
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To:
Subject: Re: Portland 

We are standing by for the time being. The GSA Regional Commissioner has asked that we hold off taking any 
enforcement action for now since the nearest federal building is closed for renovation and any tents or people won't 
pose a threat to anything but the grass and bushes in the park. Once these people get set up though they will we harder 
to evict and Portland Police Bureau won't be too inclined to assist if we aren't consistent in our approach. As of late last 
night there were only a few tents there but (film maker) was there trying to stir things up. DC will 
be on scene there this morning so we should have a good firsthand assessment. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From:
sent: Tuesday, November 01,2011 06:12 AM 
To:
Subject: Portland 

Are either of you up? Boss wants info on the Portland issue. 

Federal Protective Service 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:11 AM 

Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Can you hold off on any enforcement action this morning until gets there and we have a chance to talk about a 

longer term course of action. 

Thanks, 

FPS 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wire less 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 05:41 AM 
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Hi 
Would GSA be open to closing the park for 24 hours after we (FPS) remove the campers this morning? Th is would give a 
cool down period and allow emotions to settle for the Protestors. 
Sincerely 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 20114:31 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Will you please provide and I updates on the Terry Shrunk Plaza situation as time permits? has 
been asked to keep out Regional Office up to date. We appreciate the support of you and your team. 

Thank you, 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:29 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment
Attachments: image001.jpg

FOIA 
 

DHS/NPPD/FPS 

From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 7:46 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment 
 
We are going to rely heavily on the NYPD like last Friday's OWS demo. At last Friday's event, there were almost more 
NYPD personnel than there were OWS demonstrators. 
 
The demos are not on federal property and are being staged on City of New York Parks property. 
 
We will however have a contingent of Police Officers, Inspectors and Special Agents present on federal property to 
monitor the situation. 
 
As for Buffalo, they are also not on federal property. 
 
V/R, 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 07:13 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment 
  

Had trouble viewing the entire document B‐Berry, so you may have addressed in narrative... But have you discussed FPS 
planned response to these events? R/  
 

Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
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From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 06:01 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment 
  
ALCON: 
 
Please be advised that in Region 2, we have two (2) major Occupy Wall Street (OWS) events that will impact 
the Federal Civic Center this week. 
 
1. FEDERAL CIVIC CENTER:  
 
The Federal Civic Center in Manhattan consists of: 
 
1. The Jacob K. Javits Federal Office Building (NY0282ZZ) 
2. The Ted Weiss Federal Office Building (NY0350ZZ) 
3. The African Burial Ground National Monument (NY0370) 
4. The James L. Watson Court of International Trade  
5. The Thurgood Marshall U.S. Courthouse (NY0130ZZ) 
6. The Silvio V. Mollo Federal Building (housing the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Southern District of New York 
(NY0323ZZ) 
7. The Daniel P. Moynihan U.S. Courthouse (NY0351ZZ) 
8. The Metropolitan Correctional Center   
 
These events are scheduled to be held in the area known as Foley Square/Thomas Paine Park, which falls 
within the jurisdiction of the City of New York, and is maintained by the New York City Department of Parks 
and Recreation. Foley Square/Thomas Paine Park is bordered on Worth Street (north), Lafayette Street (west), 
Centre Street (east) and Duane Street (south). 
 
The Jacob K. Javits Federal Office Building, the James L. Watson Court of International Trade and Thurgood 
Marshall U.S. Courthouse each face Foley Square/Thomas Paine Park. 
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2. OWS EVENTS: 
 
The first OWS event is scheduled for Thursday 17 NOV 2011, the so-called OWS National Day of Action: 
 
 
A. Take The Square – 1700 hrs: 
 
At 5:00 pm, tens of thousands of people will gather at Foley Square (just across from City Hall) in solidarity 
with laborers demanding jobs to rebuild this country's infrastructure and economy. A gospel choir and a 
marching band will also be performing. Afterwards we will march to our bridges. Let's make it as musical a 
march as possible - bring your songs, your voice, your spirit! Our "Musical" on the bridge will culminate in a 
festival of light as we mark the two-month anniversary of the #occupy movement, and our commitment to 
shining light into our broken economic and political system. 
 
 
The second OWS event is scheduled for Friday 18 NOV 2011: 
 
 
B. Rally and Friday Prayer to Stop NYPD/CIA Repression of Muslim Communities 1200-1600 hrs: 
 
12:00 pm: March from Occupied Wall St. (Zucotti Park) 
1:00pm -2:00 pm: Jummah Prayer 
2:00 pm – 4:00 pm: Speakers & Performances 
  
Our Demands: 
 
1. An immediate end to all racial, ethnic and religious profiling. 
2. The dismantlement and disclosure of all warrant-less surveillance operations. 
3. An independent commission to investigate all NYPD, CIA and FBI operations against the Muslim 
community. 
4. The immediate protection of our right to freedom of worship, free speech and free association. 
5. The equal protection, under the law, of Muslims and all people of New York. 
 
  
Sponsored and Endorsed by: 
 
Majlis Ash-Shura of Metropolitan New York, Arab Muslim American Federation, Council on American Islamic 
Relations - New York (CAIR-NY), Muslim American Society, Desis Rising Up and Moving (DRUM), Al-Awda 
NY, Mosque of Islamic Brotherhood, Social Justice Task Force of Muslim Alliance in North America, Muslim 
Bar Association of New York, National Lawyers Guild-NYC, Muslim American Civil Liberties Coalition 
(MACLC), ICNA New York, International Action Center, OWS Immigrant Working Group, United National 
Antiwar Coalition (UNAC), May 1 Workers & Immigrant Rights Coalition, BAYAN USA, Pakistan USA Freedom 
Forum, Project SALAM, Honduras USA Resistencia, SI Solidarity Iran, Jews for Racial & Economic Justice, 
CLEAR @ CUNY Law, Veterans for Peace - Chapter 34 NYC, NY Committee to Stop FBI Repression, 
Pakistan Solidarity Committee. 
 
 
3. OCCUPY BUFFALO: 
 

OccupyBuffalo is camping out over night in Niagara Square, in Buffalo, NY. Niagara Square is located at the 
intersections of Delaware Avenue, Court Street, Genesee Street, and Niagara Street.  



Located near the square are Buffalo City Hall, the Michael J. Dillon Memorial U.S. Courthouse (NY0026ZZ) 
and the Walter J. Mahoney State Office Building. The new U.S. District Courthouse is also located at Niagara 
Square. 

The protests are ongoing but have not affected the Federal buildings nearby as of this week. 
 
 
V/R, 
 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security  
Federal Protective Service  
26 Federal Plaza - Room
New York, NY 10278  

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO).  This email 
message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of 
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).  It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information (DHS 11042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE 
BUT UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released to the public, the 
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized 
DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender at telephone number and immediately delete 
this message and all its attachments. 
  

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

DUPLICATE

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line



Pages 108 through 120 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7)e
(b)(5), (b)(7)e
(b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(5), (b)(7)e



"J> .... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

FOIA 

DHSlNPPDIFPS 

Wednesday, March 14,201212:30 PM 

FW: Possible Demo - Friday, November 11, 2011 
02-PEB-005-12. pdf 

High 

: ----- -------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

.. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10,2011 7:56 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: Possible Demo - Friday, November 11, 2011 
Importance: High 

. - All LEOs in the NYC Commuting Area: 

A large demo has been scheduled for tomorrow (Friday, 11/11/11) in Foley Square (across from 26 Federal Plaza, see 
attached PEB). The demo is sponsored by the Occupy Wall Street group and is expected to include guest speakers (Le., 

and musical guests (i.e., . A large crowd is anticipated (5,000 +). The Metro-West District is 
looking for uniformed LE personnel within the NYC commuting area to work a 1000-1800 tour. If you are available to 
work, please contact AC and me (and cc your AC and DC).Thank you. 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
26 Federal Plaza, Rm.
New York, NY 10278 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ON L Y (UIIFOUO). This email message is intended for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in 

• accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information (DHS 11042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL USE 
ONL Y, INFORM A TlON) and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-Io-know" without prior 
approval of an authorized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Jfyou have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at 
.~~_h2!]'~ numbe~. ..• a.nd il}1mediate.Jx delete t~.is,~~age and all its attach'!lents. . .. _. __ .. ___ _ 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5: 14 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Possible Demo - Friday, November 11, 2011 
Importance: High 

ALCON: 
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Attached is the PEB for tomorrow's scheduled demo. The District is still looking for four additional personnel to work a 
1000-1800 hrs tour. If you are available to work, please contact your AC. Thank you . 

• PP 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
26 Federal Plaza, Room
New York, NY 10278 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UI/FOUO). This email message is intended for the use of the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information (DHS 11042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL 
USE ONL Y, INFORMATION) and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval of an authorized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the intended reci pie nt, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
. .elease '!.~!!!Y. the .:;ender at tel~phone ~.mbe~ and imf"!1ed.iatel.x. delete !.his "!~ssage_~nd a!Lits attac:.hments. ._._" .. _~._ 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Possible Demo - Friday, November 11,2011 
Importance: High 

ALCON: 

We have received information that the Occupy Wall Street group is planning a demonstration around 26 Federal Plaza 
tomorrow, Friday, November 11th (Veterans Day). Current information indicates that the demo is scheduled to begin at 
approximately 1300 hrs, and have approximately 5,000 participants. Inasmuch as this is a holiday, we currently have a 
very light tour scheduled. If you are interested in working the holiday, please advise your supervisor and/or AC. 
Additionally, please ensure that you monitor your Blackberries in the event there is an order to report for duty. 

PP 

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
USE ONL Y, INFORMA TlON) and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval of an authorized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender at telephone number and immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 

2 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line



UNCLASSIFIEDIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

PRR-RVFNT fUUF.FlNG 

Date: 11/10/2011 
Report Number: 02-PEB-005-12 
Source: NYPD 
Prepared By: SA

Dissemination List 

Approved by: Chief (A)

PROTEST 

.. This assessment is provided to assist with planning for an upcoming event that will or might impact a site protected by the 
Federal Protective Service (FPS). The following information was obtained through a variety of sources including permit 
applications, open sources reporting (Internet, media), and other law enforcement agencies. This assessment is based on the 
best information available to the FPS Threat Management Division at the time of this report, and all details are subject to 
change. Any information contained below should be considered FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and should not be released 
outside of FPS without the prior authorization of Branch Chief, TMD. 

•• 

Event: Protest 

Location: Foley Square, New York, NY 

Date: 11 Nov 2011 

Event Times: Stage setup will begin at 11 :00 a.m. The protest is scheduled to begin at 
1 :00 p.m. End time is scheduled for 5:00 p.m. 

Sponsoring Organization: Norman Seigel and Occupy WaH Street 

Potential for Crowd Violence: There is no specific indication the protest will be violent or 
that protestors will attempt to damage federal property. 

Anticipated Crowd Size: Estimated 5,000 

Remarks: The size of the crowd, their route and method of travel from Zuccotti Park to 26 
Federal Plaza is unknown. NYPD has issued a sound permit for this event and a stage will be 
erected in Foley Square for guest speakers. NYPD will have officers on hand to monitor the 
event. 

All federally owned vehicles should be removed from Lafayette Street and Foley Square by the 
morning of 11111111. NYPD will be setting up crowd control barricades around Foley Square. 

UNCLASSIFIEDIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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.... . .. 

UNCLASSIFIEDIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Contacts: Emergency: 911 

DHSIFPS Mega Center

Date of Report: 1011 0/2011 

For further information or dissemination guidance, contact: 
Special Agent

UNCLASSIFIEDIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From:
Subject: Demonstration-Peaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 10-11D040279
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 12:13:16 AM

Spot Report 11D040279
Denver Megacenter
Event ID 11040279

1.  Crime/Incident:
Demonstration-Peaceful/Unplanned
2.  Summary:
At 23:44 (Pacific), the PSO at the Mark O Hatfield Courthouse, 1000 SW Third Avenue, Portland, OR,
reported there are 200 to 300 demonstrators gathered across Main Street from the courthouse, with
several media on scene. The demonstrators are with the Occupy Portland movement. At 23:49 (Pacific)
Denver Megacenter (DMC) contacted the Portland Police Department (PPD), who advised they have
officers on scene and advised the demonstration is peaceful. PPD advised they have the area contained.
At 23:58 (Pacific) was advised. No further information at the time of this
report.
3.  Date/Time of Incident:
11/12/2011 @ 23:44 Pacific
4.  City/State:
Portland, OR
5.  Point of Contact:

6.  Case Control Number:
Not Yet Assigned
7.  Incident Activity Code:
1420
8.  Building Name:
Mark O Hatfield United States Courthouse
9.  Address:
1000 SW Third Avenue
10.  Agent/Officer Assigned:
Not Yet Assigned
11.  Prepared By:

12.  Megacenter Notification:
11/13/2011 @ 00:44 Mountain
13.  Authorized By:

14.  Transmitted:
11/13/2011 @ 01:13 Mountain
15.  Spot Report #:
11D040279

Denver Megacenter     

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)

Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive
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(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official
use only. (FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05)
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: *UPDATE*-Demonstration-Violent/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 10-11D040279
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 7:13:50 PM

Will do

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 08:51 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: Fw: *UPDATE*-Demonstration-Violent/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 10-11D040279

and I am out of the office tomorrow but please ensure the boss has the latest info regarding
the un-occupy events in Portland.  Thanks

----- Original Message -----
From: Denver MegaCenter
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 06:02 PM
Subject: *UPDATE*-Demonstration-Violent/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 10-11D040279

Spot Report 11D040279
Denver Megacenter
Event ID 11040279

***UDPATE*** 11/13/2011 @ 14:54 Pacific

At 14:11 (Pacific) Portland PD assisted FPS with clearing the Terry Shrunk Park.  At 14:13 (Pacific)
Inspector advised subject DOB: was arrested. 

was checked for warrants and was found to be clear.  At 14:27 (Pacific) Inspector
reported subject DOB: was arrested. was checked for
warrants and was found to be clear.  At 14:54 (Pacific) both subjects were issued citations for Failure to
conform with lawful directions, issued citations and released.  Inspector advised Terry Shrunk Park
was clear of protestors.  There was no further information available at the time of this report.

At 12:35 (Pacific) Portland PD created a riot line and began clearing demonstrators from the Terry
Shrunk Park, located at 1220 SW Third Avenue in Portland, OR.  (1) and (3)
Inspectors assisted Portland PD by supporting the back of the riot line.  At 12:40 (Pacific) Portland PD
arrested numerous protestors in the area.  (5) additional Inspectors have been called to respond and
assist.

1.  Crime/Incident:
Demonstration-Violent/Unplanned
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
11/13/2011 @ 15:54 Mountain
13.  Authorized By:

14.  Transmitted:
11/13/2011 @ 16:02 Mountain
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
Subject: FW: Message from FPS
Date: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:01:15 PM

 
Per the mandate that all FPS law enforcement officers review our Use of Force policy,
please send and I an email when all under your command have done so.  Let’s shoot for
the end of this week for all who are not on leave or otherwise absent.
 
Thanks,

 
 

Federal Protective Servic
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

 
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Kavery.Golden
Line



Page 130 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7)e



From:
To:
Subject: Open Source Updates of Occupy Portland
Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 7:37:03 AM

Below are the links to two updated news stories concerning Occupy Portland.
 
1.  The subject pictured below damaged a parked police vehicle and was arrested at
Terry Shrunk Plaza.  This was the subject who was previously reported as being armed
with a hammer building the pallet at Terry Shrunk, who had been kicked out of the
other Occupy Camp across the street.
 
http://www.kptv.com/story/15992687/three-arrests-at-occupy-portland-camps
 

 
 
2.  The below story concerns the use of a Molotov cocktail used against a downtown
business structure.  PPB is already investigating reports of the manufacture and
possession of Molotov cocktails in the Occupy Portland camps.
 
http://www.katu.com/news/local/133529518.html
 
3.  The crime rate in the immediate area in and adjacent to the Occupy Camps have
increased by 18% according to local officials.

 
 
 

     
Special Agent 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security
620 SW Main
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Portland, OR 97205

"The true Soldier fights not because he hates what is in front of him, but because he
loves what is behind him." -G. K. Chesterton
"No man is above the law and no man is below it; nor do we ask any man's permission
when we ask him to obey it."-Theodore Roosevelt
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Portland
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 10:16:51 AM

Copy

------Original Message------
From:
To:
To:
To:
Cc:
Cc:
Subject: Portland
Sent: Nov 13, 2011 9:53 AM

I've been watching the NW news channel. Appears a majority of folks have moved out and they are in
the process of big clean up using dump trucks and front loaders....a few still remain, and TS park
appears to have the barrel crew still....I would assume the departures will continue today and we will
only be left with a small group of hard liners come Tuesday night.

I'd like only to go down tomorrow (Monday) and evaluate with if we will need a full blown
response.  I know we have four guys going down today or Monday, that is fine and prudent for now, to
assist our quickly tiring Portland crew, but let's hold off on actually deploying anyone else until and

get together with PPB and assess the real issue we will see on Tuesday night.  if we need to go in
force, we can all roll down Tuesday morning and have plenty of time to evaluate and plan before the
Tuesday night events.
Thanks!

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: Portland

Copy, ya they are filling dump trucks and dumpsters with heavy equipment now.....we'll see how the
day goes...

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 11:54 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Portland

I hadn't seen that, but your call on whether to go down or not.  There was only one tent on TS per
Fosters report this morning.  Hopefully the biggest challenge will be the folks with the barrel.

FPS
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless

----- Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 11:44 AM
To:
Subject: Portland

Have you watched the news on channel 2 NWnews channel.... Looks like the parks are emptying and
clean up is under way... A few hanging on, but most are leaving.  I'm going to monitor today and see if
I need to go down, may be a non-event.....
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:37 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Portland USAO
 
Excellent, thanks.
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 2:49 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Portland USAO
 

 
During the RD conference call yesterday it was mentioned that you were taking a look at the GSA
position paper/policy on allowing “Occupy” protests nearly uninhibited on GSA property with the goal of
providing them some feedback.  at the U.S.
Attorney’s Office in Portland has asked us where he could weigh in on the GSA decision, so would you
be the appropriate people to talk with him, or would you suggest he go to GSA HQ to be heard?
 
It appears the city is about done with the “Occupy” protests after a firebombing incident and is looking
to close down the use of the city parks fairly soon – we’re trying to determine when.  This will obviously
impact the FPS protected property nearby in a very significant way.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:23:35 PM

Folks, I talked to the boss about this a few minutes ago and he asked for some additional information.

What occurred that has caused the PPB to consider removing the Occupy folks from the city parks (I
heard something earlier about a fire bomb)?

Did the PPB approach the local AUSA or vis versa?

What is PPB's next steps, what will initiate the eviction?  Or have they just have enough of these folks
violation laws and it's time to go?

we're on for 0730 tomorrow morning to brief the boss on this.

Thanks
------Original Message------
From:
To:
To:
Cc:
Cc:
Cc:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Portland USAO
Sent: Nov 9, 2011 18:15

 

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
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 8:05:42 PM

Thanks for the update, I've been between Philly and Phoenix all week, getting home
tomorrow. So I really do welcome the news.

To my knowledge, GSA has NOT contacted the City and I agreed, as did when I
was with him Wed. night, that we would let things settle for a while. (Fellow GSAers, please let me
know if any of that is incorrect.)

I will be in Portland next Tuesday, for a meeting with the Corps of Engineers, and I plan to take a
few minutes to check out TSP. That may (or might not) result in our making a inquiry to the City. 

Please do keep us looped in, and we'll promise to do the same.

Thanks again.

 
From:
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 05:28 PM
To:

Cc: 
Subject: Portland 
 

No new developments in Portland this past week that have affected federal property, although PPB
consistently had their hands full with the occupy group elsewhere as you likely saw in the media. 
There is still no firm date for the fence around TS to come down, at least not that we’re aware of. 
There had been some talk that it could be as soon as next Tuesday, but we’ve been unable to confirm
that.  For the time being, we are maintaining our status quo there.
 
Has GSA had any communication with the city that would indicate when the fence may be removed?
 
Thanks,
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 12:08:10 PM

Protest at the waterfront broke up and the demonstrators splintered off into several groups
heading for the banks in downtown. We are still standing tall at Terry Shrunk and no issues
for FPS at this time.

Federal Protective Servic
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:58 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 
 
Portland arrested 10 protesters at the bridge. No violence just civil disobedience at the
bridge. After the arrest are made the group plans on marching around and hitting the banks.
No impact to federal facilities at this time.

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:37 AM
To:
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing 
 
About 150 protesters at the bridge... Portland PD shut it down to all traffic and having a
standoff with the group. No issues with any FPS facilities at this time.
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Federal Protective Servic
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:17 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: PPB Briefing 
 
Copy, thanks….
 

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA 98001

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:12 AM
To:
Subject: Re: PPB Briefing
 
All is quiet... Only 8 people so far have shown up at the Steele Street bridge. 4 on each side.
No other activity around the city to report. We are secure at TS and all the local DO's have
been contacted and briefed about the possible shut down. The PSOs have been briefed and
instructed what to do if protesters try to get into their facilities.

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA 98001

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:06 AM
To:
Subject: FW: PPB Briefing
 
It’s 8am…..anything blowing up downtown? Bridges?
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
 
Portland Police Bureau held a 3pm briefing regarding tomorrow’s planned events.
 

1. Unions are planning on marching onto the steel bridge tomorrow at 8am
according to the Union Liaison.

2. Unions wish to occupy the bridge and stop all mass transit.
3. PPB has been directed by the Assistant Chief that the bridge occupation will not

be allowed.
4. Unions are staging on the east side of the bridge with Occupy Portland staging

on the west side of the bridge.
5. PPB will deploy several teams, including outside agency teams, to make arrests

and maintain control of the bridge.
6. Occupy Portland has plans of 8-10 man groups walking throughout downtown

Portland and seizing several different banks.
 
FPS should be prepared for protestors near/adjacent to Terry Shrunk Plaza for
unplanned marches by Occupy Porltand. 
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
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 3:18:16 PM

Will do!!

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 06:16 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk

Thanks When you get to Portland please pass on my thanks to for the excellent job he and
his troops are doing.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless

----- Original Message -----
From
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 06:07 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Terry Shrunk

Just finished talking to and Terry Shrunk Plaza is secure.  2 protesters had to be cut from the
barrel and then turned over to FPS.

FPS cited both individuals for failure to comply with directions and then released.  Portland PD asked
FPS on scene to take the lead on citing these individuals.

also reports that Portland is going to put a fence up around Terry Shrunk Plaza.  The fence
should be going up soon.

I am en route to Portland to get an assessment of the situation.
 

32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:25:42 AM

Good job on the removal of the overnight campers. According to news reports it was
a peaceful operation. I will have to defer your question to regarding the
closure of the park. It is my understanding that we will allow peaceful protest
without a permit, just not overnight camping.

Thank you,

On Tue, Nov 1, 2011 at 3:41 AM, wrote:

Hi

Would GSA be open to closing the park for 24 hours after we (FPS) remove the campers this
morning?  This would give a cool down period and allow emotions to settle for the Protestors.

Sincerely

 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:31 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Terry Shrunk Plaza

 

 

Will you please provide and I updates on the Terry Shrunk Plaza situation as time
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permits? has been asked to keep out Regional Office up to date. We appreciate the
support of you and your team.

 

Thank you,
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From:
To:

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update
Date: Saturday, November 12, 2011 6:37:23 AM

        Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
There are five tents with an undetermined amount of people inside.
There is a 55 gallon barrel with people locked to it. 
There is a tarp like canopy over the people chained to the barrel.
There appears to be a pile of people in sleeping bags and tarps surrounding the barrel. 
Unable to determine how many people at this time, as most of them are asleep. 
No other changes at this time

Respectfully,
 

Federal Protective Service

620 SW Main Street Suite
Portland, OR 97205

 
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(7)c, (b)(6)



From:
To:

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Update
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 6:38:21 PM

        Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
Terry Shrunk Plaza has been secured
The sidewalks surrounding Terry Shrunk have been fenced
Starting at 2200 hrs there are FPS Inspectors assisting PPD in keeping Terry Shrunk
secure.
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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 6:22:59 PM

 

        Here is the latest status in Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
Terry Shrunk Plaza is secure
No Intelligence indicating any action directed at Terry Shrunk at this time
No other changes at this time

Respectfully,
 

Federal Protective Service

620 SW Main Street Suite
Portland, OR 97205
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Page 151 redacted for the following reason:
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From:
To:
Subject: Terry Shrunk
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:15:20 PM

All is quiet and no issues at the park or around downtown.  Day shift will be securing shortly and the
night shift will be taking over at 6 pm.   We will be sending a few folks home tomorrow from both shifts
if all is quiet. 

Portland PD is downsizing around the parks as well.
 

Federal Protective Servic
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: "Occupy" guidance
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:23:07 PM

Just FYI, been pinging GSA for the last two days to get them to wake up. 
 

Federal Protective Service

From
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:22 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: "Occupy" guidance
 
During a conference call yesterday, I understand that reiterated GSA’s
position of allowing encampments on Shrunk Plaza, but if the Mayor or PPD had
“soundly based” evidence of public health and safety concerns, then GSA would not
object to evictions. 
 
Is this the GSA HQ position?  Who determines what “soundly based” evidence is?
 
Also, we are waiting on clarification from you all on the “GSA Guidance for
Occasional Use of Public Buildings and Public Areas” and hope to receive this from
you all today.
 
Our goal is to work this “Occupy” issue jointly with GSA, just need some responses
from you to keep this moving. 
 
Thanks,
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 2:52 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: "Occupy" guidance
 

I've included our Regional Commissioner who's been working with your team out
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West.  I am of the understanding we've given FPS our position through
 
Please clarify if I am missing something.
 

On Thu, Nov 10, 2011 at 2:40 PM wrote:
any idea when we will hear back from GSA on the Terry Schrunk Park

issue?  I’m sure you are aware that the Mayor and Chief of Police of Portland held
their press conference earlier today and gave the Occupy Portland encampment an
eviction notice, which will commence at 12:01AM Sunday.
 
We also wanted to bring to your attention a memo that was forwarded (attached) to
us from the US Marshal, District of Oregon addressed to the GSA RA, Northwest/Artic
Region, expressing his concern about the GSA position to allow protestors at Terry
Schrunk Park.
 
This is becoming a very hot issue and we need to know GSA’s position on evictions
from the Terry Schrunk Park and clarification on the GSA “Occupy” guidance we sent
to you yesterday. 
 
Thanks,     
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 8:04 AM
To:
Cc: 
Subject: FW: "Occupy" guidance
Importance: High
 
Hey , we were informed by Portland Police Bureau yesterday that the Mayor
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and Police Chief will hold a press conference today to announce that they will evict
the “Occupy” protesters from the two Portland city parks they currently occupy.  The
evection will likely occur within 72 hours after the announcement.
 
Additionally, the Portland Police Chief contacted the local AUSA and advised that in
addition to evicting the protestors from the two City parks, the City/Portland Police is
considering invoking its concurrent jurisdiction and evicting those encamped in the
Terry Schrunk Park.  The AUSA contacted our OGC to inquire what FPS’ position
would be if the City seeks FPS assistance.  The AUSA is on-board with this eviction
and recommends that FPS provides support.
 

Our position is that if the city exercises its concurrent jurisdiction and evicts protesters
from Terry Shrunk Park while clearing the adjacent city property that FPS should be
there to assist the efforts on federal property. our in
FPS Region 10, contacted the , and
reiterated the GSA position of allowing the protests but also said that if the city or
FPS made the call to “evict” because of life safety or health concerns, GSA would
understand.
 
Knowing that this is a hot issue we wanted to bring this to you attention and seek your
input.  What is GSA’s position on this eviction?
 
We would like to hear back from you as soon as possible.
 
Thanks,
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 9:46 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: "Occupy" guidance
 
Good morning hope things are going well for you.  sent

a copy of the “GSA Guidance for Occasional Use of Public Buildings and
Public Areas” document that you all put together.  We need some clarification from
you all on a couple of portions of the document.  Could you please review the
comments included in ‘tracked changes” on the attached document and let us know
how we should proceed?
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Thanks,
 

Federal Protective Service
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From:
To:

Subject: Fw: Draft Statement
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 6:53:45 AM

Just FYI, shown below is GSA's latest press release. 

"The General Services Administration, in coordination with the Federal Protective Service and the
Portland Police Bureau, has been advised that conditions in Terry Schrunk Plaza now pose a risk to
the health and safety of the general public, federal employees, and protesters. Under these
circumstances, GSA supports the judgment of the Mayor to instruct the Portland Police Bureau, in
cooperation with the Federal Protective Service, to ensure public safety and security in Terry
Schrunk Plaza."
 
From
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 07:53 AM
To:
Subject: Fw: Draft Statement 
 

 
From
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 01:48 AM
To:
Subject: Draft Statement 
 

I wanted to share this draft statement with you in the event that it might be needed. This has not been
released and works under the premise that any remaining protesters will be cleared from the parks at
Mayor's deadline. Per our previous emails we tried to adhere to the mission of the FPS in this
statement.

Best,

-- 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 8:58:48 AM

Here’s the last message I got from GSA yesterday, prior to the 10:20 pm email that I didn’t receive
until a little after 4:00 this morning. is the political appointee
and the and his email is immediately below the RAs.  This is
consistent with the position that GSA had when I met with them earlier yesterday afternoon, that we
allow protests, but not an encampment.
 

I’ve told our folks to hold off on any more evictions until the politicos have that chance to weigh-in on
this issue,  so we’re just standing by for now.
 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:58:07 AM
Attachments: GSA Guidance for Occasional Use of Public Buildings and Public Areas.docx

 
Please take a look at the attached GSA internal guidance regarding “evicting” personnel from federal
property.

 
Thanks,

 
 

Federal Protective Servic
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:11 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Occupy Portland
 
Please review the attachment, with specific attention to where it says, "Otherwise, If an
entity attempts to use GSA property without an approved application, or if an
approved permittee violates the terms of its permit, local officials should
coordinate with GSA’s prior to initiating any
action to enforce the terms of the permit or have the unapproved users of the
space removed."
 
Please make sure we operate within these guidelines. 
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GSA Guidance for Occasional Use of Public Buildings and Public Areas


Purpose.  This document summarizes and reiterates guidance on the occasional use of public areas of GSA public buildings, and provides guidance on the handling of requests to use GSA-controlled space by “Occupy Wall Street” and similar group/event organizers.

Background.  40 U.S.C. 581(h)(2) authorizes the Administrator of General Services to make available, on occasion (or lease), an auditorium, meeting room, courtyard, rooftop or lobby of a public building for cultural, educational or recreational activity that will not disrupt the operation of the building.  The statute is implemented through the Federal Management Regulation (FMR), 41 C.F.R. 102-74.460 - 102-74.560, Occasional Use of Public Buildings.  The intent of the statute and the implementing regulations is to make public areas of GSA public buildings (i.e. any area of a Federally-owned building under the control and custody of GSA that is ordinarily open to members of the public, including lobbies, courtyards, auditoriums, meeting rooms and other such areas not assigned to a lessee or occupant agency) of GSA public buildings) available for certain uses.

Guidance

Permit Applications.  Any group or person desiring to use a public building or a public area must file an application for permit (GSA Form 3453 - Application/Permit For Use of Space in Public Buildings and Grounds) with the Federal agency building manager.  Local building managers and facilities personnel are encouraged to assist potential users of GSA space with understanding the regulatory process for submitting a complete permit application.

Permit Processing.  Permit applications are processed consistent with FMR procedures and timeframes.  Unless disapproved, permits should be issued within 10 working days following receipt of a completed application.  Permits are to be issued on a first-come, first-serve basis, and generally may not be issued for more than 30 calendar days.  If the permit application involves a demonstration or activities that may lead to civil disturbances, the FMR requires that local law enforcement entities be consulted prior to issuance of a permit.

Services/Costs.  An approved occasional use permit should generally make the requested space, as well as services normally provided at the building in question during normal business hours, available at no cost.  However, permittees must reimburse GSA for services provided over and above those normally provided during normal business hours.  This may include security costs deemed necessary in light of the permit application, as well as after-hours utilities and services.

Interference with Official Use.  An occasional use permit may only be granted if the proposed use will not interfere with access to the public building and area in question, nor interfere with official Government business or other approved uses of the property by tenants or the public.  Disapproval of permit applications for these or other reasons may be appealed as set forth in the FMR.  Local building personnel should consult with counsel prior to disapproval of a permit application.

Compliance with Building Rules.  Permittees are subject to all rules and regulations governing conduct on Federal property as set forth in the FMR.  These generally include, among others, prohibitions against gambling, use of illegal drugs, being under the influence of alcohol, and possessing weapons or explosives.

Emergencies/Enforcement.  If an emergency arises in connection with an approved permittee’s use of GSA property, including a civil disturbance or other threat to life-safety or public property, the local building manager or facilities personnel should report the situation for appropriate action by the Federal Protective Service and/or the local law enforcement authorities.  Otherwise, If an entity attempts to use GSA property without an approved application, or if an approved permittee violates the terms of its permit, local officials should coordinate with GSA’s Chief of Staff, Michael Robertson, prior to initiating any action to enforce the terms of the permit or have the unapproved users of the space removed.

Additional information.  If you need additional information regarding the guidance contained herein, please contact the Chief Administrative Services Officer, Cynthia Metzler.  





From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Occupy Portland // Terry Schrunk Plaza
Date: Monday, November 07, 2011 8:55:46 AM
Attachments: The Portland Mercury SUN 6 NOV 2011.doc

I spoke with my TMBC, DRD and RD this morning regarding the RFI on Occupy protests.  My RD has
already responded with the email below.  The only additions are:
Occupy Portland: The protesters locked to the barrel have unlocked themselves to use the restroom
and returned to the barrel afterwards according to FPS Portland inspectors and agents.
The following is from R-10 Portland DIO SA
During the evening hours of Friday, Nov 4th, 2011, demonstrators from the “Occupy Portland”
movement used a ruse to lure the FPS Inspector and Portland Police units from Terry Schrunk Park. 
To lure the officers from the park, a citizen reported an assault occurring down the street.  The
Inspector reported that throughout the evening, the demonstrators had become increasingly aggressive
and verbally abusive.  The FPS Inspector said he responded to the assault to provide assistance and
to maintain officer safety, as he was outnumbered by aggressive demonstrators in the area of Terry
Schrunk.  Upon returning to the area of Terry Schrunk Park, the Inspector found that 4 demonstrators
had moved a 50 gallon plastic drum filled with rocks to the park and locked themselves to it using
bicycle locks.  Currently there are 10+ demonstrators in Terry Schrunk locked to each other.  Tents and
sleeping bags have been set up and the demonstrators are rotating in and out.  The demonstrators
have reported to the press that bolstered by Friday night’s success, they will be bringing more barrels
and locks to expand the protest. Last night an anti-demonstrator made a bomb threat on the “Occupy
Portland” camp.  That may now include Terry Schrunk Park. 
News articles about Terry Schrunk……
http://www.oregonlive.com/portland/index.ssf/2011/11/occupy_portland_tents_to_remai.html
 
http://www.oregonlive.com/portland/index.ssf/2011/11/occupy_portland_protesters_loc.html
 
http://www.oregonlive.com/portland/index.ssf/2011/11/occupy_portland_protesters_tie.html
 
 
 
Occupy Seattle: NSTR for federal facilities at this time. 
Occupy Spokane: Protesters took up positions on the city sidewalk in front of the Thomas Foley
USCH in Spokane on Friday afternoon.  FPS Spokane has not had any issues with the group as of the
time of this report.
 
Please let me know if you need anything further.  Please cc my TMBC, DRD and RD on RFIs
concerning this event.  This way we can be sure that FPS HQ is receiving consistent information from
R-10.
-
 

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Avenue South
Federal Way, WA 98001
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The Portland Mercury SUN 6 NOV 2011


· Portland Police Bureau 

Nearly a week after close to a dozen protesters were arrested for camping in federally owned Terry Schrunk Plaza, next to the main Occupy Portland camps at Chapman and Lownsdale squares, another group of protesters has moved into the park—but this time locking themselves to a large, metal-and-cement-filled barrel and one another in hopes of making a point about Occupy-related arrests nationwide. 


Police issued a statement last night saying that the Federal Protective Service, which has jurisdiction over the plaza, decided not to immediately enforce the park's 10 PM curfew. A few tents have also cropped up in the park. Like the other Schrunk occupation, the move doesn't have full General Assembly backing—not that there aren't sympathizers who might join the cause ahead of tonight.


"People all over America are getting arrested for practicing their rights," one protester, Bosh Paro, told the Oregonian.


The police statement also includes a snarky jab at the movement's general assembly meeting—the full text is after the cut—and it was only the first of a handful back-and-forth communiques late last night and early this morning in what points to a re-freezing of relations after a brief detente that included a meeting with Chief Mike Reese and Saturday morning's routine, peaceful bank protests.

In one statement, police reported broken windows and vandalism at two Northeast bank branches and said that a splinter Occupy group calling itself the "Real Occupy Portland" had taken responsibility. That was right before the Schrunk reoccupation was announced. Then, hours later, Julio Granda, who only on Thursday sent out a release announcing the existence of the "Real Occupy Portland," sent out another statement saying that was false. And finally, just before 4 this morning, Occupy's press and media team announced a non-General Assembly summit on safety, drugs, law enforcement, and social issues that have been bedeviling the camp.


At the meeting it was decided that in order to address the situation some kind of action had to be taken. Ideas that were discussed included obtaining a permit for the space to allow exclusion of dangerous or unsafe elements, involving the police immediately to address situations as they arise, and even stopping services that the camp provides to those who do not involve themselves in the process or the movement. 


While the group that met felt that some of these actions, such as obtaining a permit, could not be taken without a larger discussion among the occupiers, other actions, such as limiting services and police involvement, seemed more feasible.


Many of these problems have been brought as concerns by others, including the City and the Portland Police, but previously Occupy Portland has attempted to solve these through dialogue and outreach. The meeting was called because it was felt that those options had been exhausted and the problems not solved.


Hit the jump to read each dispatch in full.


The two police statements:


On Saturday November 5, 2011, at 8:34 a.m., Portland Police officers assigned to North Precinct responded to the Chase Bank branch, located at 4333 Northeast Sandy Boulevard, on the report of vandalism. Officers arrived and learned that sometime overnight, windows to the bank were broken and paint was thrown inside the location. 


At 10:26 a.m., officers responded to the Wells Fargo Bank branch, located at 4233 Northeast Sandy Boulevard, on the report of several windows broken out.


No arrests and no suspect information was developed at the time but this evening an email was forwarded to the Portland Police Bureau from "The Real Occupy Portland" claiming responsibility for the vandalism.


The investigations into both vandalism cases are ongoing.


—-


This evening, Saturday November 5, 2011, five protesters from Occupy Portland handcuffed and bike locked themselves together to a barrel at Terry Schrunk Plaza and have stated they will remain in the park.


Two males have handcuffed themselves to re-bar inside of a 50 gallon barrel filled with hardened cement and various metal fragments. Two other males and a female have used U-shaped bike locks to attach themselves together by the ankle to one of the males attached to the cement drum.


Terry Schrunk Plaza is under Federal jurisdiction and at this time, the Federal Protective Service is choosing not to take enforcement action against the 5 people.


The Occupy Portland General Assembly approved a declaration of "non-violence" toward people, however they rejected the "non-violence" proposal toward property, they rejected a proposal to abide by park rules, and they rejected a proposal to give police information prior to protesting.


Here's the denial by the "Real Occupy Portland":


Portland Police Bureau: 


This press release is in regards to an incident that has been widely reported in the media this evening.
According to several news reports, two banks in Northeast Portland were vandalized, and a group claiming to be "The Real Occupy Portland" is claiming responsibility. According to reports, this claim of responsibility came from an anonymous e-mail address.


“The Real Occupy Portland” is a non-profit that was established 5 days ago. We are currently not affiliated with any other group in the city, and are still in the process of organizing the structure. The purpose of our organization is to support the non-violent Occupy Movement across the country.


“The Real Occupy Portland” is not connected with these acts of violence and does not condone any vandalism or violence.


Sincerely, â€¨
The Real Occupy Portland and the 99% 


And the 5:19 AM dispatch from Occupy media volunteers on the safety summit meeting:


PORTLAND, ORE. — Late Saturday night and early into Sunday morning, an emergency Occupy Portland meeting composed of concerned individuals, including people from several committees, was held to discuss what many volunteers felt was becoming a growing problem. They discussed, at length, the issues surrounding illicit drug use, violent behavior, and otherwise disruptive conduct that was being exhibited by some of the people camping at Chapman and Lownsdale Squares. 


Many of the occupiers present at the meeting expressed exasperation and frustration at what they felt was a dangerous distraction being perpetuated by people who use the area as a “free drug space.” In an ongoing survey of occupiers there has been an almost universal consensus that safety and violence are primary concerns.


At the meeting it was decided that in order to address the situation some kind of action had to be taken. Ideas that were discussed included obtaining a permit for the space to allow exclusion of dangerous or unsafe elements, involving the police immediately to address situations as they arise, and even stopping services that the camp provides to those who do not involve themselves in the process or the movement.


While the group that met felt that some of these actions, such as obtaining a permit, could not be taken without a larger discussion among the occupiers, other actions, such as limiting services and police involvement, seemed more feasible.


Many of these problems have been brought as concerns by others, including the City and the Portland Police, but previously Occupy Portland has attempted to solve these through dialogue and outreach. The meeting was called because it was felt that those options had been exhausted and the problems not solved.


“As part of the 99% it is our duty to listen to all those who we try to reflect,” Patrick Dougherty said as a camper at Occupy Portland. “Their concerns have been clear. People say they support the movement, but they preface it with concerns about some of the people who use the camp instead of working with the camp. And frankly, these things concern many of us too.”


Occupy Portland didn’t create these problems however it has become a space for some of them, and it distracts from the message of the movement and the effort of our volunteers. Occupy Portland will never support dangerous, violent or destructive behavior, as restated by the General Assembly on Saturday, and volunteers will be meeting Sunday afternoon to discuss further steps to take, including coordination with the City and the Portland Police to address these issues.


While Occupy Portland is open to anyone, and we do not wish to exclude people, behavior which is destructive to the community should not be tolerated or allowed. We do not wish to be an impediment to the efforts of social workers and public safety officials who exist to address these issues.


Those who met planned to work with the Portland Police, established drug treatment programs, and other civil services to eliminate these problems from the space. It is important that any movement which tries to address society’s concerns is welcoming to the people of the city, and we will immediately work to eradicate the aspects of the camp which abuse our goodwill and inclusiveness at the expense of the people’s voice.


Occupy Portland was formed out of a popular sentiment that systemic problems within society were preventing the 99% from having a voice in our government, in our economy, and in our lives. We continue to focus our efforts on these things, and in creating a space for the people, we must remove the elements which are a danger to themselves and others




From:
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 8:34 AM
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
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 8:05 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland // Terry Schrunk Plaza
 

 
Saturday night/Sunday morning, several tents were set up on federal property at Terry Shrunk Park.  I
have attached a photo of the tents as of yesterday.  forwarded a photo with a separate email that
shows some of the protesters on our property that have also locked themselves to a concrete filled
barrel.  Per our previous discussions, we have not taken any enforcement actions at this point, other
than those 10 arrests last Tuesday when a group set up an encampment and refused to leave.
 
Below is the previous summary of what occurred previously, so no change except for the new
encampment as well as the self-locked down protesters.  The below is from an email sent to you last
Tuesday that summarized the activity to that point.  Following the arrests on Tuesday, there was
minimal protest activity and no campers until this weekend as outlined above. 
 
11/01/2011:
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
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 7:44 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Occupy Portland // Terry Schrunk Plaza
 
Good Morning

will be attending the GSA / NCR FSC meeting this afternoon that GSA
Commissioner traditionally chairs.  It not unusual for to bring up National GSA /
FPS matters during these meetings.
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The Oregonian (Sunday, 06Nov11 / 1752), Article titled: “Occupy Portland Protesters Lock
Up Another Night in Terry Schrunk Plaza”:
 http://blog.oregonlive.com/portland_impact/print.html?
entry=/2011/11/occupy_portland_protesters_loc.html
 
Best Regards,

Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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From:
To:
Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 4:08:49 AM

FYI

FPS
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless
 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 12:46 AM
To:

Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland 
 
FYI. For those who don't know him, the refers to is
of FPS.

 
From:
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 08:33 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 
 

came to our Facility Security Committee meeting today and at the end we
had a chance to discuss our Occupy position.  He's okay with it, recognized our call
on whether to enforce the permit policy.  And we emphasized that there's no need
to consult with us if there's immediate danger or they see criminal acts.  He
responded that they'll try to consult even then.  Great conversation.  

He's coming to the Board of Directors meeting in Chicago  
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On Mon, Nov 7, 2011 at 11:35
wrote:

I agree. After you touch base with and connect with
us, and I will brief our R10 team.
On Sun, Nov 6, 2011 at 8:33 PM, wrote:

I suggest we touch base after I have a chance to talk to 
tomorrow.  Just to close the loop and establish regular communication.  

On Sun, Nov 6, 2011 at 22:59
wrote:

Thank you. Adding from our press shop and 
who oversees FPS. Appreciate the very careful

consideration you have given this  and look forward to the guidance. This is a
tough issue. Please let and/or I know what we can do to ensure
appropriate actions on our end, although it seems as if FPS is in synch with you
approach.

 

V/r,

 

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 9:45 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland

 

Thanks has outlined our general approach. We will share with you
tomorrow the guidance we're sending out to our Regions - as I don't believe that
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we have done so yet. We're asking our folks to coordinate closely with FPS and
make calls on a case by case basis around safety and security. I'm cc'ing

our acting so he can be in touch
with whomever is appropriate on your end. We've fielded a few questions and I
know our teams are connected in Portland about today's events - so far so good.
Thanks for connecting with us and I look forward to speaking with you this week. 

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 08:30 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 
 

 yes, that is our position; it's been vetted with our Administrator and
, our and we have communicated with the

which has afforded us the discretion to fashion our approach to the
Occupy issues.  correct me if I've mischaracterized that in any way.  

 

Through our an
in our Northwest Arctic Region, headquartered in

Auburn, Washington and responsible for Portland, we have communicated with
the FPS commander in the region.  They have also been in contact with the
City of Portland, whose park is immediately adjacent to the federally-controlled
park.  The arrests last week were carried out despite our request that the
protesters be allowed to remain and to camp overnight, so long as they did
not pose a threat to life and public safety and so long as they were not
engaged in criminal activity.  We have improved our communication with FPS
in the region.  We also met with an FPS operations official in Washington last
week.  

 

We have a meeting of our Facility Security Committee at GSA HQ tomorrow
and was scheduled to attend before the Portland situation
arose.  By the way, and I have established what I think is
an excellent working relationship. He has appointed some top-notch operations
commanders, one of whom spent the day with our national senior
management council at our most recent meeting. 
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I have been in touch today with our Regional Commissioner about the latest
developments in Portland, with the protesters chaining themselves to a barrel
or together.  You do have an accurate account of our position.  We are trying
to be flexible, cognizant at the same time of first amendment rights to petition
and our need to protect Federal property and access to Federal buildings.

 

In Portland, the park that GSA controls is across the street from the Edith
Green-Wendall Wyatt Federal Building.  That building is undergoing a complete
modernization and has been entirely vacated and physically stripped to its
framework, so there is not issue of restricting public access to the building.  

 

We have given this very careful consideration and I'll be happy to discus with
you.  

 

 

–

 

I am sorry to be emailing you on a Sunday night, but wanted to let you know our
Press Shop has received a couple of calls from Portland media outlets about a
group of 11 protesters who again set up camp at Terry Schrunk Plaza in Portland
last night. They have chained themselves to each other and to a large drum filled
with concrete. GSA controls the permits and has asked FPS not to enforce the
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curfew at the park and the prohibition on overnight encampments. Reporters
have asked if we will be arresting the protestors as FPS did last week.

 

Our FPS Commander in Portland says they are standing down and following
GSA's request to only intervene if there is a threat to public safety.

 

Since this is a departure from last week, I want to confirm since you hold the
permitting authority that FPS is not to enforce the curfew at the park and the
prohibition on overnight encampments, unless of course public safety concerns
arise.

 

ave plans to sitting down with GSA tomorrow I believe
s actually meeting with you) to discuss this ne roach an
n, but until then, want to make sure we are al e same p
o give you a heads up that we are referring reporters to GSA.

Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you.

 

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
 

Thanks for the update.  A follow up request from PPB was for the press statements from
FPS and GSA to include a reference to the timing of the city’s eviction deadline so that
there is no ambiguity about when the enforcement of laws within TS Plaza will be in
effect.  I left a message with at GSA as well. 
 
Thanks,
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:27 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Conf Call
 
I am told that it was during the Q & A that he mentioned the order would apply to Shrunk Plaza as
well. 
 
GSA HQ has a press release drafted and pending release.  If we haven’t been in touch with them on
the release, their contact person at GSA HQ is I am told. 
 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:06 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Conf Call
 
I have not.
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:02 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Conf Call
 
Sir,
     I have already reached out to   He and his team are working this.
 
Very Respectfully,
 

Federal Protective Service
800 North Capitol Street NW, 
Washington, DC 20536

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:52 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Conf Call
 
Thanks 

ould you (or NPPD/DHS OPA) please reach out to the GSA OPA to begin developing this joint
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press release? Thanks
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
 
I spoke with again this afternoon.  As noted in the emails below, GSA’s position, as
communicated by its Regional Commander, continues to be that protestors can remain in Federal
park so long as there are no “soundly based” public safety or health concerns.  is seeking
clarification from GSA on who is supposed to determined whether there are “soundly based” public
safety or health concerns.  For now, at least, what and I suggest is the following:
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From:
To:
Subject: Fw: Terry Shrunk
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:03:33 PM

FYI

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 05:02 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk 
 
They have moved on. We are secure.
 
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:57 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk 
 
Copy... Any threats to Terry Shrunk?

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
From
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 04:56 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk 
 
The crowd is loud with approximately 300 PSU students. They have moved to the front of city hall.
Some arrests made up the street. 
 
From
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 03:55 PM
To:
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Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk 
 

Copy would you still need the folks from outside the Southern Command?

Federal Protective Service

National Protection & Programs Directorate

Department of Homeland Security

32125 32nd Ave. S.

Federal Way, WA  98001

 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use only. (FOUO)  S 11042.1 (03/05)

_____________________________________________
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:53 PM
To
Subject: Terry Shrunk

Federal Protective Service
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620 SW Main Street Suite

Portland, OR 97205
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Page 198 redacted for the following reason:
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: This weekend at Terry Shrunk
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:21:47 PM

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
specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use only. (FOUO)  S 11042.1 (03/05)

From:
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:16 PM
To:
Subject: RE: This weekend at Terry Shrunk
 
I will check with  He called me today and said they are going to private security to
cover the blocks starting today.  He also said they are going to adjust the Fence along 3rd Ave to allow
people to walk down it based upon an ADA complaint at Terry Shrunk.  GSA is aware of the fence
adjustment.
 

From:
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: This weekend at Terry Shrunk
 
Sounds good!  Any more word on when the fence is coming down?
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:35 PM
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Pages 200 through 202 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7)e



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Occupy Portland
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 9:28:18 AM

All,
 
FPS met with Assistant U.S. Attorne egarding the arrests at Terry Shrunk Park this
morning. 

As reference to the impact that Portland has already experienced from the protests to date, the
following numbers are of Portland Police Bureau calls for service, arrests and reported crimes related to
the Occupy Portland demonstration located in the Lownsdale and Chapman Parks adjacent to Terry
Shrunk plaza.  These statistics are from the Portland EOC open source reporting tool on 11/1/2011 and
cover dates from 10/10 to 10/31.  It may be reasonable to infer that we will likely experience similar
issues should the encampment move to the federal property.  
 
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
 
Theft
8
 
Robbery
1
 
Fire/Environmental/Chemical/Human Waste
8
 
Brandishing a Firearm
1
 
Gun Reported
1
 
Sexual Assault
1
 
Not included in the vandalism category is the damage to trees/landscaping and the multiple garden
plots dug out of the park lawn for community gardening.
 
 
 

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
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:06:57 AM

Sir,
     NPPD has the lead on the all Public Affairs issues dealing with Occupy Portland. and I
have been in contact with and will stay engaged to stay ahead of any media issues that
will boil over from this situation. is in contact with GSA PA as well as the city of Portland
PA.  I will keep you posted on this issue from a PA perspective over the holiday weekend.
 
Very Respectfully,
 

Federal Protective Service
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite
Washington, DC 20536
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Page 207 redacted for the following reason:
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject: Occupy the Courts
Date: Friday, December 23, 2011 9:16:33 AM
Importance: High

Please advise if you are planning any activities associated with the January 20,
2012 “Occupy the Courts” movement. I have included a link to the “Move to
Amend” website to access the information they are publicizing.
 
 
http://movetoamend.org/
 

Federal Protective Service
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From:
To:

Subject: Ouch
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 7:49:55 AM

 
Recognize this young lady?
 

 
 
Yes, she is one of the demonstrators we arrested in Terry Schrunk the other day. 
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c



 
 
 

Federal Protective Service
NPPD/DHS

This message (including attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use only (FOUO).  DHS 11042.1 (03/05)
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Portland USAO
Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 11:49:10 AM

 
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
Subject: Re: AAR Portland
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:02:47 PM

Will do!!

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 05:38 PM
To

Subject: AAR Portland 
 

 

Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: AAR Portland- Change
Date: Friday, November 25, 2011 11:22:26 AM

Director
        I have started my AAR and will be ready when we have the meeting.
Take care,

 
_____________________________________________
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 2:33 PM
To: 

Cc:
Subject: AAR Portland- Change
 
Well as quickly as things happen, it appears we will have to postpone this date.  I will be in Portland for
an early morning meeting on the 13th, but will need to fly out shortly there after for DC.   We will re-
schedule this AA discussion for a later time.  This delay just makes it vitally important that you put
some thoughts down on paper now, before you forget what happened.  Stay tuned, sorry for the
reschedule….
 

Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

 
_____________________________________________
From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 7:53 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: AAR Portland
 
All, I will be in Portland on Tuesday December 13th at 1pm to conduct the initial AA for the Occupy
Portland events….I would like everyone from the Portland and Eugene Command to be in Portland and
present for this….Seattle folks, I would like you to be in person at the regional office and in the blue
conference room on the conference call with
 
I advised everyone a few days ago to take some notes, put your thoughts down on paper to help keep
events fresh....please come prepared to prepare a timeline and actions taken and events witnessed. If I
have missed anyone who was a part of this operation, branch chiefs please ensure they are notified
and present.
 
Thanks all…have a good Thanksgiving. 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Additional Info
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011 8:34:18 PM

Sorry to be so late, but I've behind the wheel for the past four+ hours, so no texting while driving.

With little or no damage to repair in Terry Shrunk (TS), with no funding to provide such a fence, and
as we would permit responsible people to use TS, we do not plan to construct any fencing in TS.
We will need to rather quickly reexamine our policy as to requiring a permit, and not allow
camping, etc., in TS as a result of our recent experience with the unsafe and unhealthy conditions
of the Occupy Portland encampments. We trust that FPS and PPB will continue to support that
position.

 
From:
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 05:19 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Additional Info 
 
Gents,
 
We’ve touched base with PPB and will be working with them as their plan is developed.  One of the
items the PPB reported was that the city will be fencing off their parks, but has no plan to
fence of Terry Shrunk, although they strongly suggest the government do the same.  We will plan on
having sufficient personnel available during and after the operation, to discourage personnel from re-
occupying, especially if fencing TS is not practical for whatever reason.
 
There were a total of 10 tents in TS this morning and just after the mayor’s announcement, four of
them left and moved to the city parks to show solidarity with the main encampment.  May be a good
sign.
 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: Anything we can do now?
Date: Sunday, November 13, 2011 3:30:09 PM

Trash is gone and the fence is going up as I type this. We have reclaimed the park.
Inspector

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave S
Federal Way, WA 98001

Cell

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 06:11 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Anything we can do now?

Fence is coming, trash is not anything we can move on today, GSA will have to address and have been
advised

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 05:39 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Anything we can do now?

Can we get someone down here to remove the trash? I need someone with some juice that can get
GSA to move on this. With the tents gone it should help.
Inspector

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave S
Federal Way, WA 98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 05:07 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Anything we can do now?

Copy, we have folks in route....remember we are to keep our property our priority, don't get involved
with the bigger picture just because it seems prudent....keep ours clear.  PPB has way more bodies than
we do, it will be all we can do to keep ours clear with the few bodies we have over the coming days. 

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 04:26 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Anything we can do now?
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I'll be fine once we get more bodies here. It's going to be a busy night.
Inspector

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave S
Federal Way, WA 98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 04:19 PM
To: 
Subject: Anything we can do now?

Assume its too late to do much now....let us know how we can support

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
To:
Subject: RE: AUSA
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 2:48:23 PM

Good luck.
 

 
Read this…
 
http://www.oregonlive.com/pacific-northwest-
news/index.ssf/2011/11/troopers_arrest_11_people_duri.html
 
 

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave S.

 
WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the
public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of
an authorized DHS official.
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 1:44 PM
To:
Subject: AUSA
 
I am meeting with AUSA omorrow morning at 1000 to pre-work some issues that will
come up during the Jan 4th planning meeting for the OWS protests.

 
Regards,
 

Federal Protective Service
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Fwd: GSA News Briefing (11-18-11)
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 10:49:57 AM

Geez, or maybe GSA won’t be in touch with FPS to work through a few issues….

 
 

Federal Protective Servic
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 10:34 AM
To
Cc:
Subject: RE: Fwd: GSA News Briefing (11-18-11)
 
Take a look at the attached email chain and our comments to the attached guidance
they put out.  We’ve been trying to get work with them but to no avail.   
 

Federal Protective Service
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland // Terry Schrunk Plaza
Date: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:25:57 PM

Gents,

 

Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
 

From:
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:14 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland // Terry Schrunk Plaza
 
I was at a meeting at FEMA and missed this one.  can you provide and

with an overview of the meeting?  Thanks
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:13 PM
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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:53:07 PM

Protest at City Hall turned out to be nothing.  Still very quiet around Terry Shrunk and the city.

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 04:22 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland

Approximately 20 folks gathered at City Hall.  No issues looks more like a photo op for them.

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 03:51 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland

All is quiet at this time no issues. 

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 01:46 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland

Yes... We will have all bodies at TS during this rally.  Portland will have several squads monitoring
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this event as well.

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 01:44 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland

Copy, sounds good. Assume we will have a good presence at TS, given its location

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA 98001

-----Original Message-----
From
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:41 AM
To:
Subject: Occupy Portland

Today at approximately 12:00 pm a group from Occupy Portland will be gathering at the Portland City
Hall.  They are estimating approximately 150 demonstrators for this event.  This should give us a feel of
how the rest of the week is going to go.  We will keep you posted.

 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 9:30:08 AM

Thanks

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 9:06 AM
To:
Subject: Occupy Portland

All is quiet this morning at Terry Shrunk Plaza.  Portland PD has minimum staffing around their parks (2
officers per corner).  We will be meeting with Portland PD command folks shortly and make a
determination on our staffing needs for Terry Shrunk Plaza.  We have been told that Portland plans on
keeping the fence up around Terry Shrunk Plaza until early next week.  Still trying to confirm this
however.

Federal Protective Service
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland Status
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:53:50 PM

just briefed the boss on the plan.  He is on board but requested periodic
updates (every 12 hours) on events occupying in Portland.  Could you all put together
some type of simple report to send up, starting this Saturday morning?  We don’t
want to be a burden but there are a lot of eyes on this and he wants to make sure we
are informed.
 
Thanks,   
 

Federal Protective Service
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: Occupy Portland Status
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011 7:37:53 PM

Thanks You have a good weekend too.

FPS
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless
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Pages 226 through 227 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment
Date: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:18:20 AM

The only “Occupy” event that has already and may impact federal property in R-10, is in Portland. 
Although there is still some protest activity in Portland, it is currently focused on the city and not toward
federal property or facilities for the most part.  After the evictions from the city and federal parks, many
of the protesters have regrouped in Pioneer Square Park, which is in downtown Portland and across
the street from federal Pioneer Courthouse which is a level 4 facility with exclusive jurisdiction.  At this
point, there is no indication of protest activity targeting that facility, but it could become a target of
convenience due to its location.  We will continue to have 24/7 coverage in Portland for the next few
days to assess the situation and remain prepared to respond to any of our facilities that may be
targeted or impacted.
 
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
Subject: FW: Occupy the Courts
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:19:00 PM

From 5.
 

Federal Protective Service

From: 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:18 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy the Courts
 
Sir-
 
Please see our Regional response below, should you have any questions please contact me, thanks.
 

From:
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 11:31 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Occupy the Courts
 
Sir-
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Region 3 activities for January 20th Occupy
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 3:04:00 PM
Attachments: image002.gif

Region 3 information.
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:58 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: activities for January 20th Occupy
 
Hello
 
R3 is preparing a Regional-wide Operation Plan that will focus on the following US Courts on January 20, 2012.
 

TRENTON, NJ
CAMDEN, NJ
WILMINGTON, DE
DOVER, DE
PHILADELPHIA
ALLENTOWN, PA
READING, PA
HARRIBURG, PA
WILKES-BARRE, PA
SCRANTON, PA
PITTSBURG, PA
ERIE, PA
MARTINSBURG, WV
CHARLESTON, WV

 
On December 16, 2011 - R3 FPS Special Agent Area Commander and
Acting DRD met with the US Marshals Service that represented Trenton/Camden NJ,
Philadelphia, and Wilmington, DE. NJ AUSA, NJ DOJ LE Coordinator, Rucker’s University Police, NJ
State Police, and Camden Police officials also in attendance for preliminary discussions and planning for the
January 20 “Occupy the Courts” day. USMS has requested support from R3 FPS as well as support from
state and local police communities.

 
On December 29, 2011 - FPS hosted a meeting with the Organizers of the Philadelphia, PA planned action
for ‘Occupy the Courts’ scheduled for January 20, 2012.  Special Agent and District Commander

were present in addition to Philadelphia Police Department Civil Affairs Unit Captain
and Sergeant , USMS Deputy and Deputy and NPS

Ranger   The Organizers provided information as to route, times, intent, and
staging area options.  There was a Q&A with respect to do’s and don’ts, i.e., soliciting, signage,
marching.  The need for open communication was stressed and contact information was provided. The
Organizers will determine whether they will stage at the Philadelphia federal complex or the NPS free
speech area the day of the action.
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January 6, 2011 - Follow up meeting with the above agencies to be conducted. I can provide you with the
detailed Ops Plan once it has been finalized and sign off by RD

 
GSA Building Managers, FSC Chairs, and GSA R3 ARA will also be briefed in as far as the planned
activity.

 
R3 cancelled all leave on 1/20/12 and all supervisors/managers will be in uniform and on patrol monitoring
these events.

 
R3 S/A Agents met with the local “Occupy” leaders to get a rapport with the group. This has been on-
going.

 
Let me know if you require any additional information.
 
Have a safe and Happy New Year.
 

 
 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
National Protection and Programs Directorate

 
Mellon Center-Regional Office
701 Market Street-Suit
Philadelphia, PA. 19106
 
 

 
 
Property of the United States Government – For Official Use Only (FOUO)! Properly destroy all
documents when they are no longer needed. This email may contain sensitive or confidential
information and is intended for the recipient in the email address section. Do not forward, copy,
discuss, or in any way “pass on” the information contained within, to anyone else, without written
permission from the writer. If you were not the intended recipient or received this from someone else,
without the writer’s permission, destroy this email and notify the originator immediately. 
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Pages 233 through 234 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(7)e



From:
To:
Subject: January 20th Occupy the courts pre- operational activity sheet
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:18:00 PM
Attachments: Occupy the Courts 12-30-11.xlsx

Boss,
 
Here is a snap shot of some of the FPS activities related to the buildup of the January 20th Occupy the
Courts. When I get full input from the field we can run through with the big man as we are setting up
our meeting with GSA and the USMS next week.
 
R/S  
 

Federal Protective Service
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Sheet1

		Occupy the Courts

		Region

rscott: Red fill indicates no response received at the time of this report.
		Completed OPLAN		Number of CH 		City 		State		State/Local Coordination		USMS Coordination		Current Actions		Comments

		1		No		NA		NA		NA		Not specified		Yes		Monitoring groups plans		We will keep you posted as soon as more details about the exact locations, activities, and efforts are firmed up.

		2

		3		No		NA		NA		NA		NA		NA		Developing plans		 Will provide LEP with a copy of completed plan. Requested MCV (RABBIT) support.

		4

		5		Yes		46		Multiple		Multiple		Yes		Yes		None stated

		6		Yes		NA		Multiple		Multiple		No		No		None stated		An FPS presence with no additional activity is planned at this time. If the info changes region will adjust to scope and type of activities.. 

		7

		8		No		2		Denver          Salt Lake City		CO      UT		Yes		Yes		Intel gathering; coordination		OTC group has a GSA approved permit to gather at Denver CH. No intel available at this time to support action at SLC CH. Addtional meeting scheduled for January 3rd with USMS and Denver PD

		9		No		NA		NA		NA		NA		Yes		Developing plans		Statutory actions at affected CH

		10		Yes		NA		Seattle		WA		NA		NA				More info to come on Seattle after a January 5th  (No courts in other areas of the region are mentioned. [rs])

		11
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Final Occupy SF update for SA only
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:20:00 PM

You got.
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:16 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Final Occupy SF update for SA only
 
Thank you sir.
 
From
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 04:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Final Occupy SF update for SA only
 
Okay Boss,
 
It appears as if the federal building information was sent meaning “Federal Reserve Bank”. The FRB is
not a federal building and the nearest FOB to the FRB is about 5 blocks away. Therefore we are okay
for now. I will advise if and when anything changes.
 
R/S
 
 

Federal Protective Service

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 3:22 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Occupy SF update for SA only
 
Thanks
 
From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 03:11 PM
To:
Subject: Occupy SF update for SA only
 
Hey Boss, SA only…
 

advises me that information from the field suggest that Occupy SF is heading towards
one of our facilities in SF. Once we find out where they are going I will send an update.
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was given a heads from the field for what they have heard being reported by the media. It is

still unconfirmed and the location has not been identified. Occupy SF is attempting to initiate a
rally at “a federal building” in response to the SFPD eviction of their camp at Justin Herman Plaza this
morning. We are currently attempting to corroborate this information. Probable time is at 1200. I will
update as soon as I have more information. No other information is available at this time.
 
R/S
 
 

Federal Protective Service
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Pages 240 through 241 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



From:
To:
Subject: Re: Occupy DC
Date: Sunday, December 04, 2011 8:10:49 PM

Will do.

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, December 04, 2011 07:45 PM
To:
Subject: Fw: Occupy DC

Could you please brief this to the boss tomorrow?  Been in class since 1330 and stil here.  Kickin' my
butt. 

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Sunday, December 04, 2011 07:43 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: Occupy DC

Good Evening All,
FYI... If you have been watching CNN, Occupy DC has been receiving increased attention from MPD and
U.S. Park P.D. As they have taken action to stop the construction of a framed structure in McPherson
Sq. 

I have been in touch w/ the and we are monitoring the situation.  No issues regarding
our facilities.  I have directed increased presence in the area through the night and asked for
notification should there be any significant changes in the situation. 

R/

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Plaza (TSP) Reopening & US Attorney"s concerns.
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:36:00 PM

Thanks guys for keeping us up to speed on this.

 Federal Protective Service

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:35 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk Plaza (TSP) Reopening & US Attorney's concerns.

And just so you are aware, the ACLU demo tomorrow is to read the US and Oregon constitutions and is
only scheduled from 11:50 am to 1:10 pm.  So far there is no intel of any other activity planned in
conjunction with that short ACLU use of the park.

Federal Protective Servic
National Protection & Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
32125 32nd Ave. S.
Federal Way, WA  98001

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:25 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza (TSP) Reopening & US Attorney's concerns.

are you available for a call with the boss, and I to discuss the ACLU demo tomorrow?  The
boss suggested that we may need to send a few LEO's from R9 today to assist you in Portland
tomorrow. 

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 02:35 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Terry Shrunk Plaza (TSP) Reopening & US Attorney's concerns.
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Pages 244 through 245 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c



From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 20,2011 9:50 AM 

To: 

Subject: Fw: Occupy Movement 

Let's talk before meeting with

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 08:44 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement 

FYI... 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:46 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Occupy Movement 

Page 1 of2 

GSA is requesting a threat briefing on the "Occupy" groups for the GSA concerns in 
the DC area, the venue for this briefing is the GSA Facility Security Committee 
meeting scheduled for November 7th. 

A second briefing is requested for the next Board of Directors (BoD) meeting, which 
will be in two weeks. In the BoD meeting the Regional Commissioners will 
participate by phone. The threat briefing on the "Occupy" movement 
for the BoD should focus on the national threat. 

The time allotted (including questions) for the BoD national brief is 
15 minutes. I need to get the specific date for this meeting, when I 
do I'll pass it on. 

Please plan on presenting both briefings at 1800 F Street. If there are any IT 
needs for either brief, please let me know soonest. 

IlI2l12011 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:37 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Peck Meeting Agenda 

FYI , this is the first of two meetings that we will need to brief at. We can discuss more on Monday. 

Best, 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:37 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Peck Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of2 

Please find the GSA FSC Agenda for the 07Nov (1400) GSA FSC meeting in which Occupy DC protest 
is annotated. Spoke wi and we discussed that NCR could brief the operational measures 
they have implemented within NCR in response and then we could provide a snapshot of Occupy DC 
activities I threat and transition to a national discussion if wishes to do so. FYI ... 

expressed an interest in attending this meeting and NCR is awaiting a confirmation 
regarding his availability. 

rl

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 3: 13 PM 
To:
Subject: Peck Meeting Agenda 

FYI 

GSA Facility Security Committee Meeting (Conference Bridge Line Attached) 
Conference Bridge Line 

11 /21 /2011 
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Proposed Agenda: 
GSA Facility Security Committee Agenda 
November 7, 2011 

1. opening comments 
2. FSC Access Policy (Decision) 
a. Review 
b. Vote 
c. Implementation date 
3. ISC Prohibited Items working group update (Information) 
4. FPS Update of Occupy DC protests and related demonstrations (Information) 
5. Administrative issues 
a. Next meeting date 

Federal protective service 
u.s. roepartment of Home/and security 

Page 2 of2 

CONFfN3NTlALrry NOTlCf3: This e-mail message.- including any attachments, is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient and may contain cowf[dential and privileged 
information. Any nauthorized review.- use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. ff you are 
not the intended recipient;, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 

11121/2011 
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Sandy.Ford
Line



Pages 249 through 251 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7)e
(b)(5), (b)(7)e



Page I of 4 

From: 

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 11 :35 AM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Occupy Wall Street Brief 

We followed up with to inquire if any new information has surfaced and their reply was no, We 
referenced the IB put out by IP, We are good, I just wanted you to take a look at the language before I meet with 

US Department of Homeland Security 

National Protection and Program Directorate 
Federal Protective Service
Washington, DC 

From:
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 10:29 AM 
To
Subject: Re: Occupy Wall Street Brief 

This looks good, Did we coordinate with I&A or others on the brief? 

DUPLICATE
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Pages 253 through 256 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7)e
(b)(5), (b)(7)e



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 28,2011 1 :14 PM 

Subject: Re: GSA Briefing 

Not a problem. 

US Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Program Directorate Federal Protective Service Washington, DC 
Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 
Email: 

Original Message ----­
From:
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: 
Subject: GSA Briefing 

'l'hanks for putting together the GSA Occupy Briefing. I did speak with about 
the two briefings and who should be responsible for conducting the briefings. 

Kind regards, 

1 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 3:25 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: DRAFT E-Mail: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To & 
Regional I Ar~a Commissioners IRT "Occupy" Demonstrations 

Page 1 of2 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: DRAFT E-Mail: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To & Regional/Area 
Commissioners IRT "Occupy" Demonstrations 

Go / No Go? 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 201112 :23 PM 
To:
Subject: DRAFT E-Mail: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To & Regional/Area 
Commissioners IRT "Occupy" Demonstrations 

Please find my draft of the e-mail we spoke of that I was going to sent to the RD 1 DRDs ... Welcome 
your comment 1 input. 

11121 /2011 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 5:02 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

FYI 

Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,201111:10 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Page 1 of3 

Thanks So to confirm, FPs does have jurisd iction over t he park, correct ? Please draft a quick statement 
that says we t reat t hese as peaceful demonstrat ions. 

Thanks, 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 10:44 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

Please see the note below. We are taking a passive approach at th is time. Remember, we look at all of these 
demonstrations as peaceful. Wou ld you like for me to prepare a quick statement? 

Very Respectful ly, 

Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite
Washington , DC 20536 

11 /2112011 
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